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Financial Highlights

i 5 i =

2017 2016
ZE—tF —T—KF
RMB’000 RMB’000 % change
AR®FT ANE®EFrT EZEHSHE
Revenue W & 466,371 513,883 (9.2%)
Gross Profit E7 109,509 145,057 (24.5%)
Profit for the year attributable RAFIERIFEA
to the equity holders IR ER
of the Company kil 13,988 56,682 (75.3%)
Gross Profit Margin FEH = 23.5% 28.2% (4.7%)
Net Profit Margin R = 3.0% 11.0% (8.0%)
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Financial Highlights
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KEY SHAREHOLDER VALUE INDICES BREEEEER
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Chairman’s Statement
F RS

Dear Shareholders:

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”)
of China Partytime Culture Holdings Limited (the “Company”,
together with its subsidiaries, collectively referred to as the
“Group”), | am pleased to present to each shareholder the annual
report of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The global economy currently presents a mixed picture, with
relatively strong growth in some areas counter-balanced by weak
performance in others and below-target inflation in most advanced
economies. Even our customers are diversified over 30 countries
over the world, we still suffered and the overall revenue had
decreased from approximately RMB513.9 million to approximately
RMB466.4 million. On the other hand, the Group also faced
challenges from the rising production cost, such as wages and
raw materials costs, and also changing in customer demand and
standards towards our products, which leads to the decline in gross
profit margin from approximately 28.2% to 23.5%.

The turnover for the year ended 31 December 2017 amounted
to approximately RMB466.4 million, representing a decrease of
9.2% as compared to last year. Gross profit margin and net profit
margin were approximately 23.5% and 3.0% respectively. Profit
for the year was approximately RMB14.0 million, representing a
decrease of 75.3% as compared to last year. Furthermore, net cash
generated from the operating activities of the Group during the year
was approximately RMB36.9 million, representing a decrease of
67.3% as compared to last year.

BAIRR :

AARKRFBEIRE XERBRAF ([RAAR]] - &
REMERR Sl [ AEE])EF([EF])& ([&E
Z22 ) MARBMLERZIAEEEE T —+F
TZRA=+—BHIEFEZFER-

E £ 401) ]

BREREETLEEEL2Y FO0MELEEREY
w08 - 1 H 3[R OB IR IR S5 - KA BRI
BHBRRERER BERMANELEMEIR0Z
EEZR HMANEBURTDAHARKESIZIBETT
BENARKIOCARE L -5 H AEEEKRK
BAEEKR EFAEE - T ERRMERE L3

AEBEPBREHERMERZEZRNBELERERN
EHH28.2% NEE23.5% °

BE-_Z—+tF+_A=1+-—BULFEZLEHEA
HNARMA64BE T REF THO.2%  MEFE K
HEF R Bl A 4923.5% K3.0% ° 5 A F A4 AR
140B BT BEF TET75.3% © thoh - FAREH K
EEHBREFEANARKICIEET BEF
T ¥67.3% °
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PROSPECTS

Looking ahead, the Group will continue to seek for cooperation
with other intellectual property right owners to engage in different
business, strengthen the Group’s capabilities and rapidly enhance
our competitive and operation scale.

On 13 March 2018, we have completed the placing of new shares
under the general mandate with net proceeds of approximately
HK$72.5 million, the proceeds mainly used for the subscription of
convertible bonds of HK$70.0 million issued by Charm Success
Global Investment Limited (“Issuer”), which its holding company
have entered into a license agreement with Viacom Media
Networks, a division of the Viacom International Inc., (“VMN"),
pursuant to which VMN granted to the Issuer’s holding company
a right to, among others, design, develop, construct, launch and
operate and manage a theme park in the PRC as a Nickelodeon
themed and branded theme park using the approved licensed
property elements as defined in the license agreement. We believe
that the above strategy investment can add value to our existing
business.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to extend our sincere gratitude
to our shareholders, customers and business partners for their full
support throughout the year. In addition, | would also like to take
this opportunity to express my appreciation to all staffs for their
persistent contributions to the Group.

On behalf of the Board

Lin Xin Fu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 22 March 2018

Chairman’s Statement
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Directors’ Business Review and Management Discussion and Analysis
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KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS EFEXRAER
2017 2016
—ZE—+tf ZE—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000 % change
AR¥FTT ABRET T BEH S
Performance Indicators ®HRER
Revenue U & 466,371 513,883 (9.2%)
Gross Profit EM 109,509 145,057 (24.5%)
Gross Profit Margin FEH = 23.5% 28.2% (4.7%)
Profit from operations 1 e A 23,700 80,984 (70.7%)
Profit for the year attributable to equity AN2Q B A AEMG
holders of the Company FAE 13,988 56,682 (75.3%)
Net Profit Margin FEA = 3.0% 11.0% (8.0%)
Return on total assets 4874 FE [0 3y K 2.6% 10.2% (7.6%)
Financial Health Indicators MBIk RER
Bank balances and cash RITHHBNIRE 69,206 81,604 (15.2%)
Net current assets MEEEFE 42,433 76,681 (44.7%)
Total assets BEE 541,612 555,109 (2.4%)
Total liabilities maff 100,307 129,104 (22.3%)
Equity attributable to equity holders of AR AIAEZEHE B A FE(
the Company T 7 441,305 426,005 3.6%
Return on equity B 7S [B] 3y & 3.2% 13.3% (10.1%)
Current ratio VLIRS 142.3% 168.2% (25.9%)
Gearing ratio EESELEX 15.7% 18.2% (2.5%)
Cash Flow and Capital Expenditure BeRERBEFMAX
Cash generated from operations KEFIRE 36,882 112,619 (67.3%)
Capital expenditure BARF 51,376 144,491 (64.4%)
Shareholders’ Return Indicators B RO 3R 36 % RMBA R RMBA R #&
Earnings per share BlRAF
— Basic —ER 1.85 cents® 7.50 cents? (75.3%)
— Diluted —E 1.85 cents® 7.39 cents? (75.0%)
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Directors’ Business Review and Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group is principally engaged in design, develop, produce, sell
and market cosplay products (including cosplay costumes and
cosplay wigs) and non-cosplay apparels including mainly sexy
lingerie. Our products are principally for export sales to more than
30 countries and regions around the globe including mainly the US,

Germany, the UK and Australia.

Our business can be classified into two major categories, namely
Contract Manufacturing Service (“CMS”) business and Original

Brand Manufacturing (“OBM”) business.

E £ 401) ]

KRN o

B RO0 I B YR e R R T b

AEETENERG HE LE HEREEACH
BREm (BEACHERGMABCHERE) NI
EHERS (BRERAK) - RANEREIELAHE
EERMIZERR MR TE2EEXE EBF - =

BFIOERBAE D mmEEZER - & ORERS
(Tems ) %7 KR fnE 525& ([0BM ) %75 -

Increase/

(decrease)

2017 2016 of revenue

Revenue % of Revenue % of (approximate

RMB’000 total RMB'000 total %)

—Z—tf ZT-RF Wi,/

W 1548 Yz 1h AR CRA)

AB®TFT B AREFT B (BB H)

CMS business CMSET 325,717 69.8% 364,639 71.0% (10.7)%

OBM business OBMET 140,654 30.2% 149,244 29.0% (5.8)%

Total MET 466,371 100.0% 513,883 100% (9.2)
Revenue by operating and reportable segments DEERTVEESBESHIKE

Increase/

(decrease)

2017 2016 of revenue

Revenue % of Revenue % of (approximate

RMB’000 total RMB000 total %)

—E—+tF —T—RF W,/

I ¢~ 14 Yz AR CRA)

ARETFIT =544 AREFT B (BB

Wigs & 200,656 43.0% 221,826 43.2% (9.5%)

Clothing and others BREE R H A 265,715 57.0% 292,057 56.8% (9.0%)

Total Bt 466,371 100.0% 513,883 100% (9.2%)
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Directors’ Business Review and Management Discussion and Analysis
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The global economy currently presents a mixed picture, with
relatively strong growth in some areas counter-balanced by weak
performance in others and below-target inflation in most advanced
economies. Even our customers are diversified over 30 countries
over the world, we still suffered and the overall revenue had
decreased from approximately RMB513.9 million to approximately
RMB466.4 million.

Profit for the year attributable to the equity holders of the Company
decreased from approximately RMB56.7 million to approximately
RMB14.0 million. Such decrease is primarily attributable to (i) a
decrease in turnover by approximately 9.2% for the year ended
31 December 2017 as compared to that for the year ended 31
December 2016; (i) the increase in research and development
expenses for the development of the PRC market, such as
enhancement of the products variety and different patents and
technique; and (iii) the increase in our production cost, particularly
in the inflationary wage costs and raw materials prices which has
negative effects for the profitability of our group.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Risks and uncertainties can affect the Group’s businesses, financial
conditions, operational results or growth prospects lead to a
divergence from the expected or the historical results. Key risk
factors and uncertainties affecting the Group are outlined below. In
dealing with these risk factors and uncertainties, the Group remains
in touch with our stakeholders with the aim of understanding and
addressing their concerns.

These factors are not exhaustive or comprehensive, and there
may be other risks in addition to those shown below which are not
known to the Group or which may not be material now but could
become material in the future.

Global Economy and Macro-economic Conditions

The global economic recovery has been weaker than expected with
uneven recovery in advanced economies. Downside risks have
increased due to economic pressures and geopolitical tensions
such as slower economic growth in the emerging markets, the end
of the quantitative easing program in the USA, and the instability in
the Middle East and Eastern Europe.

10
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Directors’ Business Review and Management Discussion and Analysis

Over 90% of our revenue was generated from sales to overseas
customers over 30 countries. The industries in which the Group
operates are affected by the economic conditions, consumer
spending, contagious disease outbreaks and currency environment
in these regions. Any combination of these factors or continuing
adverse economic conditions in these regions may adversely affect
the Group’s financial position, potential income, asset value and
liabilities.

Foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations

Most of our revenue are denominated in US dollars (“USD”). Our
profit margins will be adversely affected if we are unable to increase
the USD denominated selling prices of our products sold to
overseas customers or shift the exchange risk to our customers to
account for the appreciation of the RMB against the USD. Further,
any significant fluctuation in the exchange rates between the RMB
and the USD may result in increases or decreases in our reported
costs and earnings, and may also materially affect our business
and results of operations. Any future exchange rate volatility relating
to the RMB may also give rise to uncertainties in the values of net
assets, profits and dividends.

Changing trends and popularities of movie and
animation characters

Some of our cosplay products in our CMS business feature popular
cosplaying characters originated from animation characters,
comics, cartoons and movies. These products are manufactured
under the authorisations given by our CMS customers who are
licensees or proprietors of popular animation characters. As trends
and popularity of these characters may change from time to time,
market demand and the revenue thus generated from our products
featuring these characters will be affected accordingly.

The popularity of animation characters are largely determined
by the appeal of such characters to the target audience and
the effectiveness of the marketing campaigns conducted for the
animations or films from which they originated. Their popularity
is also subject to changes in market trends. If these animation
characters do not achieve our customers’ desired levels of market
acceptance or the popularity of which drops drastically, the sale of
our products featuring these animation characters will be adversely
affected correspondingly. Eventually, we may not receive similar
levels of purchase orders from our customers as we did in the
past and the revenue thus generated from the sale of products
featuring these animation characters would be substantially lower
than our expectation at the time when we plan our expansion and
expenditures.

B RO0 I B YR e R R T b

AP ER HY8190% T3 3R B [ A301E Bl R 19/8 51 5 P 1Y)
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Directors’ Business Review and Management Discussion and Analysis
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IMPORTANT EVENTS AFFECTING THE GROUP
THAT HAVE OCCURRED SINCE THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR

Saved as those disclosed in this Annual report, we did not identify
any important events affecting the Group that have occurred since
the end of the financial year.

OUR BUSINESS STRATEGIES

The Group will continue to focus on expanding our business by
implement the following principal strategies: (i) further strengthen
our research and development capabilities; (ii) broaden our
customer base by expanding our OBM business in the PRC market;
(iii) increase the market share of our products in the overseas
markets; and (iv) enhance our production capacities.

LAW AND REGULATION

Law and regulations in relation to workplace quality and
environmental protection may have a material effect on the Group’s
principal activities.

Workplace Quality

The Group believes that continued business success relies on the
full contribution and support of our employees. We are dedicated to
promoting equal opportunities for all of our employees in different
areas, including recruitment, compensation and benefits, training,
staff promotion, transfer, and dismissal. All employees are assessed
based on their ability, performance and contribution, irrespective of
their nationality, race, religion, gender, age or family status.

The Group is committed to the health, safety and welfare of
our employees. We pledge full compliance in all occupational
health and safety legislations and we have provided a safe work
environment for our employees during the year.

The Group has complied with labour or other relevant legislations.

We did not identify any material non-compliance or breach of
legislation related to workplace quality.
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Directors’ Business Review and Management Discussion and Analysis

Product Safety

The Group places the highest importance on the welfare of
its global customers, as well as on its broader societal and
environmental impact. The quality and safety of our products is
of paramount importance. All products are safe and fully adhere
to international environmental and safety standards, including but
not limited to the American ASTM standards, the European EN71
and REACH and Work Safety Standardization Certificate (%2 4
EIZE(LEE ) . We have also been awarded various certifications
such as 1S09001:2008, 1S014001:2004 and OHSAS 18001:2007
certificates. We did not identify any material non-compliance or
breach of legislation related to product safely.

Environmental Protection

The Group is committed to protecting and sustaining the
environment. We are committed to upholding high environmental
standards to fulfill relevant requirements under applicable laws
or ordinances during the manufacturing and material disposal
processes.

We did not identify any material non-compliance or breach of
relevant standards, rules and regulations on air and greenhouse
gas emission, discharges into water and land, generation of
hazardous or non-hazardous water, etc.

B RO0 I B YR e R R T b
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Directors’ Business Review and Management Discussion and Analysis
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FINANCIAL REVIEW M¥EoE
Revenue and gross profit kakEFR
2017 2016
—E—+tF —T—RF
Gross Profit Gross Profit Revenue %
Revenue margin Revenue margin change
&~ EfE Wz EME WREBHEDLL
RMB’000 RMB 000
ABR®TFT AR Fir
CMS business CMS¥#
Cosplay costumes AeR AR 106,251 22.9% 142,733 28.4% (25.6%)
Cosplay wigs AEHERE 143,266 22.1% 160,513 25.2% (10.7%)
Sexy lingerie MERR AKX 68,511 26.6% 60,235 31.5% 13.7%
Others Hth 7,689 25.7% 1,158 28.3% 564.0%
325,717 23.4% 364,639 27.5% (10.7%)
OBM business OBME
Cosplay costumes AehERM 50,299 25.6% 62,455 34.0% (19.5%)
Cosplay wigs AEHERE 57,390 20.0% 61,313 24.1% (6.4%)
Sexy lingerie MRRAR 31,549 27.5% 24,753 34.0% 27.5%
Others Hih 1,416 21.7% 723 33.6% 95.9%
140,654 23.7% 149,244 29.9% (5.8%)
Total Bt 466,371 23.5% 513,883 28.2% (9.2%)
Revenue I =

During the year ended 31 December 2017, our revenue was mainly
derived from our CMS business, representing approximately 69.8%
(2016: 71.0%) of total revenue. Our revenue derived from the
CMS business decreased from approximately RMB364.6 million
to approximately RMB325.7 million, representing a decrease of
approximately 10.7%. Such decrease was mainly attributable to the
drop in certain markets’ demand in cosplay costumes and wigs and
offset by the increase in demand in sexy lingerie.

BE-T—LF T A=+ ALEE BMkEE
BRECMSER - #01k IR 4069.8% (—F—7%F :
71.0% ) 2 17 & CMSE7% 1t 25 6 49 A R ¥364.6
TETALEOARSIBIEET AL H10.7% -
R E ER N AR TS BB RBHRBEN
BRI - S RO S PR 8
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Directors’ Business Review and Management Discussion and Analysis

The revenue derived from our OBM business decreased from
approximately RMB149.2 million to approximately RMB140.7
million, representing a decrease of approximately 5.8%. Such
decrease was mainly attributable to the drop in certain markets’
demand in our OBM cosplay costumes and the OBM cosplay wigs,
offset by the increase in demand in our OBM sexy lingerie.

Gross profit margin

Our gross profit margin decreased from approximately 28.2%
to approximately 23.5%. The production costs of the industry
have continued to increase, particularly in the inflationary wage
costs and raw materials prices which has negative effects for the
profitability of our group. Furthermore, the appreciation of the
Renminbi against the US Dollar during the year further increased
the operating pressure of our export business.

Cost of sales

Our cost of sales mainly comprised raw material cost, direct
labor cost and manufacturing overhead. Manufacturing overhead
includes subcontracting payments, utilities and social insurance for
our production staff and other miscellaneous items.

Other income

Our other income decreased by approximately RMB1.9 million,
from approximately RMB3.6 million to approximately RMB1.7
million. The decrease was primarily due to a decrease in exchange
gain of approximately RMB2.4 million.

Selling expenses

Our selling expenses increased by approximately RMB5.0
million, from approximately RMB14.0 million to approximately
RMB19.0 million. The increase was primarily due to an increase
in transportation expense of approximately RMB2.0 million and
advertising and marketing expense of approximately RMB4.5
million.

Administrative and other operating expenses

Our administrative and other operating expenses increased by
approximately RMB14.8 million, from approximately RMB53.7
million to approximately RMB68.5 million. The increase was
primarily due to an increase in research and development cost of
approximately RMB3.6 million; the operating expenses for our new
testing lab of approximately RMB3.0 million; and the exchange loss
of approximately RMB3.4 million.
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Directors’ Business Review and Management Discussion and Analysis

B RO0 I e B T R R ST b

Finance costs

Our finance costs increased by approximately RMB1.9 million,
from approximately RMB2.2 million to approximately RMB4.1
million. The increase was primarily due to the interests paid for the
convertible bonds and higher average loan balance in 2017.

Income tax

Our income tax expense decreased by approximately RMB16.5
million, from approximately RMB22.1 million to approximately
RMB5.6 million. Our effective tax rate increased from 28.0% to
28.6% was primarily due to the decrease in tax non-deductible
expenses such as, operating expenses incurred in the Hong Kong
office.

Financial resources and liquidity and capital structure

As at 31 December 2017, the total amount of bank balances and
cash of the Group was approximately RMB69.2 million, a decrease
of approximately RMB12.4 million compared with that as at 31
December 2016. The decrease arose mainly from the payment of
construction and decoration costs of the two new factory buildings
at our Yichun Production Plant and the research and development,
service and experience centre at our Yiwu Production Plant.

The borrowings of the Group represented bank borrowings of
approximately RMB53 million, and convertible bonds with principal
amount of approximately RMB16.7 million, with a fixed rate of
interest of 4% per annum.

As at 31 December 2017, current ratio and gearing ratio was
142.3% and 15.7% respectively, represented a decrease of
25.9% and 2.5% compared with corresponding year respectively.
The decrease in current ratio arose mainly from the capital
expenditure of approximately RMB51.4 million in property, plant
and equipment. The decrease in gearing ratio was mainly due to
the decrease in borrowings of approximately RMB7.7 million.
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Directors’ Business Review and Management Discussion and Analysis

Capital expenditure

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group invested
approximately RMB51.4 million in the construction and decoration
of two new factory buildings at our Yichun Production Plant and a
Research and Development, Service and Experience Centre at our
Yiwu Production Plant.

Pledged of assets

As at 31 December 2017, the bank loans were secured by the
Group's prepaid lease payment and buildings with carrying
value of approximately RMB12.7 million and RMB200.7 million
respectively.

Contingent liabilities

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities as at
31 December 2017.

Foreign currency exposure

Our exposures to currency risk arise from our sales to and
purchases from overseas markets, which are primarily
denominated in USD and Euro. These are not the functional
currencies of our entities to which these transactions relate. We
currently do not have a group foreign currency hedging policy.
Nevertheless, our management monitors foreign exchange
exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arise.

Event after the reporting date

On 13 March 2018, the Company issued 141,890,000 ordinary
shares by way of placing at a price of HK$0.53 per share, and the
net proceeds from the placing is approximately HK$72.5 million.

On 15 March 2018, the Company completed the subscription of
the convertible bonds of HK$70 million issued by Charm Success
Global Investment Limited.

Human resources

As of 31 December 2017, we had approximately 1,593 employees.
Total staff costs for the year amounted to approximately RMB114.3

million.
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Directors’ Business Review and Management Discussion and Analysis
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USE OF PROCEED

Convertible Bonds in the principal amount of HK$20,000,000 were
issued by the Company on 18 May 2016. After deducting the legal
cost and issue expenses, the net proceeds of HK$19,550,000
are intended to be used for future possible acquisition(s), future
development and general working capital of the Group. As at 31
December 2017, a sum of HK$4,750,000 from the net proceeds
has been assigned to the development of a joint venture engaged in
the development of mobile games and gaming derivative products
which include cosplay costumes and other entertainment products;
and the remaining amounts totaling HK$14,800,000 have been
fully used as general working capital of the Group during the year
ended 31 December 2017.

Relationship with suppliers

We purchased raw materials from over 70 suppliers. We generally
have alternative sources of supply for the same kind of raw
materials and hence, the loss of any single supplier would not
have a material impact on our operations. We do not enter into any
long-term procurement agreements with any supplier. We do not
have any hedging policy against any risk of fluctuation in the raw
material costs, but we closely monitor the market prices of the raw
materials.

Relationship with customers and consumers

We believe cultivation and maintenance of customer loyalty is
crucial to our continued success. We maintain long term business
relationships with our customers from over 30 countries and
regions around the globe. As at 31 December 2016, our top
five customers had in average over seven years of business
relationships with us.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Board is committed to achieving high standards of
corporate governance to safeguard the interest of the Company’s
shareholders and to enhance corporate value and accountability.
For the year ended 31 December 2017, the Company has applied
the principles and complied with the applicable code provisions
of the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules, except in relation to CG Code
provision A.2.1, as more particular describe below:

CG Code provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separated and should not be
performed by the same individual. The roles of the Chairman and
the Chief Executive Officer of the Company are not separate and
both are performed by Mr. Chen Sheng Bi (for the period from
1 January 2017 to 27 June 2017, the date of resignation of Mr.
Chen as the chairman and chief executive officer of the Company,)
and Mr. Lin Xin Fu (for the period from 27 June 2017, the date
of re-designation of Mr. Lin as the chairman and chief executive
officer of the Company to 31 December 2017). In view of Mr. Chen
is the founder of our Group and has been operating and managing
our Group since 2004 and Mr. Lin joined out group since 2006, our
Board believes that it is in the best interest of our Group to have Mr.
Chen/Mr. Lin taking up both roles for effective management and
business development. Therefore, our Directors consider that the
deviation from the CG Code provision A.2.1 is appropriate in such
circumstance.

The Group also has an internal control system in place serving the
check and balance function. There are three Independent Non-
executive Directors who represent nearly one half of the Board
offering practical, independent and differing perspectives. The
Board is therefore of the view that there are adequate balance of
power and safeguards in place to enable the Company to make and
implement decisions promptly and effectively.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY
THE DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions as set out in the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as
set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Having made specific
enquiry of all Directors, the Company confirmed that all Directors
had compiled with the required standard set out in the Model Code
throughout the year ended to 31 December 2017.
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Corporate Governance Report
EFREEBRS

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of the
Company, and is responsible for setting up the overall strategy as
well as reviewing the operation and financial performance of the
Group. The Board reserved for its decision or consideration matters
covering overall Group strategy, major acquisitions and disposals,
annual budgets, annual and interim results, recommendations on
Directors’ appointment or re-appointment, approval of major capital
transactions and other significant operational and financial matters.
The management was delegated the authority and responsibility
by the Board for the daily management of the Group. In addition,
the Board has also delegated various responsibilities to the Board
committees. Further details of these committees are set out in this
report.

The Board currently consists of seven Directors including three
Executive Directors, one Non-executive Director and three
Independent Non-executive Directors:

Executive Directors

Mr. Lin Xin Fu

(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Ma Chi Kwan
Mr. Phen Chun Shing, Vincent

Non-executive Director
Ms. Chen Sheng

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chen Wen Hua
Mr. Leung Siu Hong
Ms. Peng Xu

The biography details of the Directors of the Company are set out

under the section headed “Directors and Senior Management” in
this annual report.

20

EFE

EXZeAEREREEARA YA & HIEEERE
AEEHASENESELY KRR - EFTCRERTE
FEENEEBEASEERRE SE2UBRLE -
FERE 2FRPHEE EZZAERENZEN
EEZZR HWEEREARZUAREMERESERY
BEE ESeREEEEARAREREEENR
BEBE W EZQNCRBEESETLES
BITZHEBE BHAZEREENE—FHBHNAK
HE -

E=ZSRAtRESFAR BRE=-2RTES —
ZHHTEZ R =RBIIFANTES:

BITES
ME 1R L E

(EERITEARE)
ZHEHP KL

FRITEE
BRI+ 22+
BIFNTES
RXERE

RICEERE
EIRL L

ARBEFNEEFBIARNAFR[EZTRHREE
AB]—Hi-

CHINA PARTYTIME CULTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED H1E Jk# X ftiz R B R~ E



CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Mr. Lin Xin Fu, the Chairman of the Company, was also appointed
as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. The Board believes
that vesting the roles of both the Chairman and the Chief Executive
Officer in the same person has the benefit of ensuring consistent
leadership within the Group and enables more effective and
efficient overall strategic planning for the Group. The Board further
believes that the balance of power and authority for the present
arrangement will not be impaired and is adequately ensured by
current Board which comprises experienced and high calibre
individuals with sufficient number thereof being Non-executive
Directors and Independent Non-executive Directors.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the Board at all times met
the requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment
of at least three Independent Non-executive Directors representing
one-third of the Board. These Independent Non-executive Directors
are individuals from diversified backgrounds and industries and
one member has appropriate accounting and related financial
management expertise.

The Independent Non-executive Directors serve the relevant
function of bringing independent judgment and advice on the
overall management of the Company. They take the lead where
potential conflicts of interests arise. The Company has received
an annual confirmation of independence from each of the
Independent Non-executive Directors. The Company is of the
view that all of the Independent Non-executive Directors meet the
guidelines for assessing independence as set out in the Listing
Rules and considers them to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ CONTINUOUS TRAINING AND
DEVELOPMENT

According to the code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all Directors
should participate in continuous professional development to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure that their
contribution to the board remains informed and relevant.

All Directors have participated in continuous professional
development by way of attending seminars relating to their role as a
Director of the Company.

Corporate Governance Report
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Corporate Governance Report
EFREEBRS

BOARD MEETINGS AND GENERAL MEETING

During the year ended 31 December 2017, one annual general
meeting and seven Board meetings were held. All Directors
were given an opportunity to include any matters in the agenda
for regular Board meetings, and were also given sufficient time
to review documents and information relating to matters to be

EEARMEREAE
BE-T—tET-A=T-ALFE BRFTK
BEBTARRCAESREH 2REFHIRE
BEAEEMARRESSERREN - AHNER
REMTRNENAMETEF SR LHROER
XM RER

discussed in Board meeting in advance.

Annual general

Board meetings

Name of Director meeting attended attended
EENa HEBRRBFEXS HEEEEEE
Mr. Lin Xin Fu MR EE 1/1 717
Mr. Ma Chi Kwan BEHEE(RZT—LF 0/1

(appointed on 3 August 2017) NA=ZHEZT) 3/7
Mr. Phen Chun Shing, Vincent THEMEE (RZE—LF

(appointed on 3 August 2017) NA=ZHEZE) 0/1 2/7
Ms. Chen Sheng PRt 22 4 1/1 6/7
Mr. Chen Wen Hua R £ 11 6/7
Mr. Leung Siu Hong PRIKE LA 1/1 6/7
Ms. Peng Xu TRzt 1/1 4/4
Mr. Chen Sheng Bi RE®BAE (RZT—LF

(resigned on 27 June 2017) NAZTEBEE) 1/1 317
Mr. Lu Yilin (retired on 9 June 2017) EREBEE(RZTE—FF 0/1 217

NANBRE)

Board minutes are kept by the Company Secretary and are open for
inspection by the Directors. Every Board member is entitled to have
access to Board papers and related materials, and has unrestricted
access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary, and
has the liberty to seek external professional advice if so required.

The Board is responsible for maintaining an on-going dialogue with
shareholders and in particular, uses annual general meetings or
other general meetings to communicate with them and encourage
their participation. The Board notes that the Chairman of the
Board and the chairmen or, in their absence, other members of
the audit committee (“Audit Committee”), nomination committee
(“Nomination Committee”) and remuneration committee
(“Remuneration Committee”) of the Company should attend the
annual general meeting to answer questions and collect views of
shareholders.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established the Audit Committee, the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee (collectively, the “Board
Committees”) for overseeing particular aspects of the Company’s
affairs under its defined scope of duties and terms of reference.
The terms of reference of each of the Board Committees are
posted on the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
The Board Committees are provided with sufficient resources
to discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request, are
able to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expense.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company established the Nomination Committee on 7 August
2015 with written terms of reference, which was aligned with the
CG Code. The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee is
currently made available on the Stock Exchange’s website and the
Company’s website.

The Nomination Committee consists of two Independent Non-
executive Directors, namely Ms. Peng Xu (as chairlady) and Mr.
Chen Wen Hua, and one Non-executive Director, namely Ms. Chen
Sheng.

The functions of the Nomination Committee are to review and
monitor the structure, size and composition of the Board and
make recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board
to complement the Group's strategy; to identifying qualified
individuals to become members of the Board; to assess the
independence of Independent Non-executive Directors; and to
make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-
appointment of Directors and succession planning for Directors, in
particular the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer.

Corporate Governance Report
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Corporate Governance Report
EFREEBRS

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Nomination
Committee held 3 meetings for (1) reviewing the Board
composition, (2) recommending the Board on the appointment of
Directors, (3) reviewing the independence of the Independent Non-
executive Directors, (4) assessing the necessity to set measurable
objectives for implementing the Policy and (5) considering the re-
election of retiring Directors.

BE_T—+tF+T_A=1T—HILFE REEESY
ERTZAgBNDOEHESeAN QRESFZ
TREFSRIEZ QBMB LI FATESTZEYL
M AFEREERBRZAIGERRZHEER(B)
EZREBREREES

Number of
Nomination Committee member attendance
REZREHER HER#
Ms. Peng Xu ERat 3/3
Mr. Chen Wen Hua PR EER A 3/3
Ms. Chen Sheng PR 20+ 3/3

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company established the Remuneration Committee on 7
August 2015 with written terms of reference, which was aligned
with the CG Code. The terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee is currently made available on the Stock Exchange's
website and the Company’s website.

The Remuneration Committee consists of one Independent Non-
executive Director, namely Mr. Chen Wen Hua (as chairman), one
Executive Director, namely Mr. Lin Xin Fu and one Independent
Non-executive Director, namely Ms. Peng Xu.

The functions of the Remuneration Committee are to make
recommendations to the Board on the Company’s policy and
structure on the remuneration packages for all Directors’ and
senior management and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing the remuneration policy. The
model of Remuneration Committee described in code provision
B.1.2(c)(ii) of the CG Code has been adopted by the Remuneration
Committee, which makes recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration packages of individual Executive Directors and
senior management, including benefits in kind, pension rights and
compensation payments, including any compensation payable for
loss or termination of their office or appointment.
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During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Remuneration
Committee held 3 meetings for reviewing the remuneration
structure for the Executive Directors and senior management and
the remuneration proposals for the year 2016/2017.
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BE_FT—tFt_A=T—"BLEE FHZES
ERTZRERNENRTESRSREBEABZSH
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Number of
Remuneration Committee member attendance
FHERERA HERE
Mr. Chen Wen Hua PR SCEE S A 3/3
Mr. Lin Xin Fu METE 3/3
Ms. Peng Xu ULt 3/3

Senior Management Remuneration by Band

The emoluments of the members of the senior management of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017 fell within the
following bands:

EEENSCERTEARHS

BE T +tF+-_A=+t—"HILFELEESRE
BEXEZMEBEZ ST :

Number of
Emoluments bands individuals
FHEE A8
HK$ nil to HK$1,000,000 =% 70 21,000,000 7T 9

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established the Audit Committee on 7 August
2015 with written terms of reference, which was aligned with
the CG Code. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee is
currently made available on the Stock Exchange’s website and the
Company’s website.

The Audit Committee consists of three Independent Non-executive
Director, namely Mr. Leung Siu Hong (as chairman), Mr. Chen Wen
Hua and Ms. Peng Xu.

The Audit Committee is mainly responsible for making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of the external auditor and to approve the
remuneration and terms of engagement of the external auditor, and
any questions of resignation or dismissal of such auditor; reviewing
the interim and annual reports and accounts of the Group; and
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting system (including
the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff
in charge of the Company’s financial reporting function and their
training arrangement and budget) and the risk management and
internal control procedures.

The Audit Committee meets the external auditor regularly to discuss
any area of concern during the audit. The Audit Committee reviews
the interim and annual reports before submission to the Board. The
Audit Committee focuses not only on the impact of the changes in
accounting policies and practices but also on the compliance with
accounting standards, the Listing Rules and the legal requirements
in the review of the Company’s interim and annual report.
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During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Audit Committee
held 3 meetings.

BE_T—+F+_A=+—RHILFE BREE

BERT=Rg%-

i3S

Number of
Audit Committee member attendance
ERZEGHRE HE X
Mr. Leung Siu Hong PRIKEE ST A 3/3
Mr. Chen Wen Hua PR EE S A 3/3
Ms. Peng Xu eI 3/3

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Audit Committee
reviewed, among others, the annual and interim results of the
Group, which were in the opinion of the Audit Committee that the
preparation of such consolidated financial statements and results
complied with the applicable accounting standards and the Listing
Rules.

The Audit Committee noted the existing internal control and risk
management systems of the Group and also noted that review of
the same shall be carried out annually.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Chong Man Hung Jeffrey was appointed as the Company
Secretary of the Company on 21 May 2015. The biographical
details of Mr. Chong are set out under the section headed
“Directors and Senior Management” in the annual report.

According to the requirements of Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules,
Mr. Chong had taken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional
training for the year ended 31 December 2017.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set out in the
code provision D.3.1 of the CG Code.

The Board has reviewed the Company’s corporate governance
policies and practices, training and continuous professional and
development of Directors and senior management, the Company’s
policies and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements, the compliance with the Model Code, and the
Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in this
Corporate Governance Report.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the remuneration paid/
payable to the Company’s auditor, Grant Thornton Hong Kong
Limited, is as follows:

Corporate Governance Report
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BT BN &
BE-_Z—+F+-_A=1+—BHIFEE BN BN
RARIZEEMHE (BB 2 EKMER A A B
0T

Nature of services HK$'000
RS FET
Audit services EEH RS 970,000
Non-audit services IEFET RS

— Interim review — i 210,000
Total 1=t 1,180,000

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to prepare the
Company'’s consolidated financial statements for each financial year
which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group
and the Company and of the results and cash flows of the Group
for that year. In preparing the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2017, the Board has selected
suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently; made
judgments and estimates that are prudent, fair and reasonable and
prepared the accounts on a going concern basis.

The Directors are responsible for taking all reasonable and
necessary steps to safeguard the assets of the Group and to
prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors, having made appropriate enquiries, consider that the
Group has adequate resources to continue in operational existence
for the foreseeable future and that, for this reason, it is appropriate
to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the consolidated
financial statements.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board acknowledges that it has overall responsibility for
evaluating and determining the nature and extent of the risks it
is willing to take in achieving the Group’s strategic objectives,
and maintaining appropriate and effective risk management and
internal control systems. The Board oversees the management in
the design, implementation and monitoring of the risk management
and internal control systems. The systems and internal controls
can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against
material misstatement or loss, as they are designed to manage,
rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business
objectives.

The Group has established an on-going process for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significant risks of the Group.
Business units are responsible for identifying, assessing and
monitoring risks associated with their respective units. The results
of evaluation will be reported to the management through regular
internal meetings. Each year, the management prepares the
risk assessment report which lists the risks identified and the
management’s assessment on the impact to the Group. The Board
discusses findings in the risk assessment report and evaluates the
effectiveness of the risk management and internal control systems
in Board meeting.

The Group handles and disseminates inside information with due
care. Staff is required to comply with the confidentiality terms
stated in the staff manual. Only personnel at appropriate level can
have access to price sensitive and inside information.

Appropriate policies and controls have been designed and
established to ensure that assets are safeguarded against improper
use or disposal, relevant rules and regulations are adhered to and
complied with and reliable financial and accounting records are
maintained in accordance with relevant accounting standards and
regulatory reporting requirements.
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The Group does not have an internal audit function due to
the size of the Group and for cost effectiveness consideration.
Instead, a review on the internal control system is done annually
by an independent qualified accountant. During the year, the
independent qualified accountant conducted an annual review
to assess the effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and
internal control systems. The review covered major financial,
operational controls in rotation basis and also the risk management
functions. No significant deficiency was identified during course of
review and the systems were operating effectively and adequately.
The internal control report findings and recommendations were
discussed with the Audit Committee which reports the findings to
the Board. The Group continues to review the need for an internal
audit function annually.

BUSINESS ACTIVITIES IN SANCTIONED
COUNTRIES

The US government and other jurisdictions, including the European
Union, the United Nations and the Australian government,
have comprehensive or broad economic sanctions targeting the
Sanctioned Countries™® b and Sanctioned Personse 2,

Note 1 — Sanctioned Countries are those countries which are the targets
of economic sanctions as administered by the U.S., the EU, the
United Nations and Australia.

Note 2 — Sanctioned Persons are certain person(s) and entity(ies) listed
on the United States Department of Treasury's Office of Foreign
Assets Control Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked
Persons List or other restricted parties lists maintained by the EU,
the United Nations or Australia.
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The Board had effectively monitored and evaluated our business
exposure to sanctions risk, including assigning senior staff to review
and approve all relevant business transaction documents from
customers or potential customers from Sanctioned Countries and
Sanctioned Persons. The designated staff reviewed information
relating to the counterparty of the contract (such as identity,
nature of business, etc.) along with the draft business transaction
documentation. The designated staff checked the counterparty
against the various lists of restricted parties and countries
maintained by the US, the European Union, Australia or the United
Nations, including, without limitation, any government, individual or
entity that is the subject of any OFAC-administered sanctions which
lists are publicly available, and determine whether the counterparty
is, or is owned or controlled by, a person located in any of the
Sanctioned Countries or a Sanctioned Person. If any potential
sanctions risk is identified, we will seek advice from external legal
counsel with necessary expertise.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, none of our products
were sold to any Sanctioned Countries or Sanctioned Persons.

NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING

Master Professional Holdings Limited, Summit Quest Holdings
Limited, Mr. Chen Sheng Bi and Mr. Chen Sheng Guan (the
“Controlling Shareholders”), being the controlling shareholders
(as defined under the Listing Rules) of the Company, gave a non-
competition deed undertaking in favour of the Company (the “Non-
competition Undertaking”). Each of the Controlling Shareholders
has undertaken under the Non-Competition Undertaking that he,
or it shall provide to the Company and the Directors from time to
time (including the Independent Non-executive Directors) with all
information necessary for the annual review by the Independent
Non-executive Directors with regard to compliance of the terms of
the Non-Competition Undertaking by the Controlling Shareholders
and the enforcement of the Non-Competition Undertaking.

Each of the Controlling Shareholders has confirmed compliance
with the terms of the Non-competition Undertaking and that during
the year under review, there was no matter requiring deliberation
by the Board in relation to the compliance and enforcement of
the Non-competition Undertaking. The Board comprising all the
Independent Non-executive Directors is of the view that such
Controlling Shareholders have complied with the Non-competition
Undertaking in favour of the Company.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Company believes that effective communication with
shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations and
investors’ understanding of the Group’s business performance
and strategies. The Group also recognizes the importance of
transparency and timely disclosure of corporate information, which
enables shareholders and investors to make appropriate investment
decisions.

The members of the Board and Board Committees and the
external auditor will be present to answer shareholders’ questions
in the annual general meetings of the Company. Circulars will be
distributed to all shareholders before the annual general meeting
and any special general meetings in accordance with the timeline
requirement as laid down in the Listing Rules and the articles
of association of the Company. All the resolutions proposed to
be approved at the general meetings will be taken by poll and
poll voting results will be published on the websites of the Stock
Exchange and the Company after the relevant general meetings.

As a channel to promote effective communication, the Group
maintains a website where information on the Company’s
announcements, financial information and other information
are posted. Shareholders and investors may write directly to the
Company at its principal place of business in Hong Kong with any
enquires.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Convening of Special General Meetings and Requisition
by Shareholders

Pursuant to article 64 of the articles of association of the Company,
extraordinary general meetings shall be convened on the requisition
of one or more Shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of
the requisition, not less than one tenth of the paid up capital of
the Company having the right of voting at general meetings. Such
requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or the Secretary
for the purpose of requiring an extraordinary general meeting
to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition. Such meeting shall be held within
two Months after the deposit of such requisition. If within 21
days of such deposit, the Board fails to proceed to convene such
meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may do so in
the same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the
requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.

PUTTING FORWARD ENQUIRIES TO THE BOARD

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board, shareholders may
send written enquiries to the Company.

CONTACT DETAILS

Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests as mentioned
above to the following:

Address: Room 1907, Prosperity Centre,

25 Chong Yip Street,

Kwun Tong, Kowloon,

Hong Kong

(For the attention of the Company Secretary)

Fax: (852) 2511 1410

E-mail: ir@partytime.com.cn

As regards to proposing a person other than the retiring Director
for election as a Director in a general meeting, please refer to the
procedures available on the website of the Company. Shareholders
may write directly to the Company at its principal place of business
in Hong Kong with any inquiries.
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Directors and Senior Management

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Lin Xin Fu, aged 35, is the Chairman, Executive Director
and Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Mr. Lin joined our
Group since 2006 and was appointed as Executive Director of the
Company on 5 May 2015 and re-designated as the Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer of the Company on 27 June 2017. Mr. Lin
is also the vice general manager of Jiangxi Styler and is responsible
for the sales activities and foreign trade of our Group.

Mr. Lin has over ten years of experience in manufacturing and sales
of animation derivatives. He has extensive experience in the sales
and trading of cosplay wigs, cosplay costumes, sexy lingerie and
party-related accessories.

Mr. Ma Chi Kwan, aged 41, is an Executive Director of the
Company. Mr. Ma joined our Group in 2017 and was appointed
as Executive Director on 3 August 2017. Mr. Ma is currently a
director of the Good Success Finance Limited, which is engaged
in exploring fixed income, investment and merger and acquisition
opportunities in financial and equity markets. Mr. Ma has over 18
years of experience in commercial banking, fixed income market
and merger and acquisition. Before joining the Company, Mr. Ma
worked for the Bank of East Asia as an operation officer responsible
for operating and monitoring the Private Banking Division. Mr. Ma
holds a Bachelor Degree in Business Administration in Banking &
Finance from The Open University of Hong Kong.

Mr. Phen Chun Shing, Vincent, aged 41, is an Executive Director
of the Company. Mr. Phen joined our Group in 2017 and was
appointed as Executive Director on 3 August 2017. Mr. Phen is
currently an executive director of the Taung Gold International
Limited (a company listed on The Stock Exchange, stock code:
621), which is engaged in trading of mineral and exploration,
development and mining of gold and associated minerals. Mr.
Phen also serves as the independent non-executive director of the
Agritrade Resources Limited (Stock Code: 1131). Mr. Phen has
over 15 years of experience in direct investment and corporate
banking. He was an executive director of the China Merchants
Capital Management (International) Limited from 2012 to 2015, a
non-executive director of the Comtec Solar Systems Group Limited
(a company listed on The Stock Exchange, stock code: 712) from
2010 to 2012. Mr. Phen was a Director of the CMS Capital (HK)
Co., Ltd. (formerly known as CMTF Asset Management Limited)
and has served in such position until 2012. He worked for CLSA
Capital Partners from 2007 to 2009. Prior to that, Mr. Phen worked
in the international corporate banking division of various financial
institutions for approximately 7 years. Mr. Phen holds a Bachelor
Degree in Business Administration and Marketing from the
University of North Texas.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Ms. Chen Sheng, aged 45, is a Non-executive Director of the
Company. She was appointed as a Non-executive Director of the
Company on 5 May 2015. She is a member of the Nomination
Committee of the Company.

Ms. Chen has over 24 years of compliance experience. Prior
to joining our Group, she served at the Fuzhou City Local Tax
Authority (/21T 75 #i# B ) and the Fuzhou Gute Construction
Engineering Co., Ltd (@8N E4FEE TEER A F]) . Ms. Chen is
responsible for overseeing the corporate governance of our Group.
Ms. Chen is the sister-in-law of Mr. Chen Sheng Bi, the controlling
shareholder of the Company.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chen Wen Hua, aged 50, was appointed an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company on 7 August 2015. He is
the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee, a member of the
Audit Committee and the Nomination Committee of the Company
respectively.

Mr. Chen obtained a Doctoral Degree in Economics from the
Jiangxi University of Finance and Economics (JT 7o Bf 48 K £ T
P2 ) in June 2006, and has been a member of the Eleventh
National Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference of Jiangxi Province (R B A REBUA i €3 L A4 5
+—EZE &) in January 2013.

Mr. Chen has over 24 years of experience in education industry.
He currently is a Supervisor for Master and a Professor of the
Jiangxi Normal University (CTFEET &5 K22 ) and a Professor of the
Shenzhen Institute of Information Technology (#3115 S8k 2 £ 1T
Bf) .

Mr. Leung Siu Hong, aged 42, was appointed an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company on 7 August 2015. He is
the Chairman of the Audit committee.

Mr. Leung is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators.
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Mr. Leung has over 19 years of experience in accounting. He
currently serves as the financial controller and the company
secretary of the China Starch Holdings Limited ( 47 BIER #3122 i A IR
‘A A]) (Stock Code: 3838), an independent non-executive director
of the A.Plus Group Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 8251) and the
Sanroc International Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 1660). He was
also an independent non-executive director of the Legend Strategy
International Holdings Group Company Limited (Stock Code: 1355)
till 9 March 2017.

Ms. Peng Xu, aged 45, is appointed an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 7 August 2015. She is the Chairlady of
the Nomination Committee, a member of the Audit Committee and
the Remuneration Committee of the Company.

Ms. Peng obtained a Doctoral Degree in International Law from the
East China University of Political Science and Law ( ZE= R BUEAER)
in January 2007. Ms. Peng is qualified as a lawyer in the PRC since
May 1999.

Ms. Peng has over 17 years of experience in the legal industry.
She currently serves as an associate professor of the International
Law Faculty (BB A E BT ) at the East China University of Political
Science and Law (ERBUEKRE) .

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Chong Man Hung Jeffrey, aged 39, joined our group as the
Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary on 21 May 2015.

Mr. Chong is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants.

Mr. Chong has over 16 years of experience in audit and finance
and is responsible for the financial planning, management, internal
control, investor relations and company secretarial matters of our
Group.

Mr. Xiong Tie Jun, aged 43, joined our Group since 2010 and is
the vice general manager of Jiangxi Styler.

Mr. Xiong obtained a Master Degree of Business Administration
from the Guangdong Sun Yat-sen University (FEE 41111 KE) in
June 2008.

Mr. Xiong has over 16 years of experience in human resource
management and he is responsible for overseeing the production of
Jiangxi Styler.

Directors and Senior Management
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Report of the Directors
HFRGHGSE

REPORT OF DIRECTORS

The board of directors of the Company is pleased to submit their
report together with the audited financial statements of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2017.

Principal Activities

The Company is an investment company and the subsidiaries are
principally engaged in the design, development, production, sales
and marketing of cosplay products (including cosplay costumes
and cosplay wigs) and sexy lingerie.

Results and Dividend

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on
pages 71.

The Directors do not recommend payment of any dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2017.

Business Review

The business review of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2017 is set out in the sections headed “Directors’ Business Review
and Management Discussion and Analysis” on pages 8 to 18

respectively of this Annual Report.

Environmental, Social and Corporate Responsibility

Details of which is set out in pages 46 to 62 of the Environment,
Social and Governance Report in this annual report.

Summary Financial Information

A summary of the results and of the assets, liabilities and non-
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years is
set out on page 156.

Property, Plant and equipment and Prepaid Land Lease
Payments

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment and
prepaid land lease payments of the Group during the year are set
out in notes 15 and 14 to the consolidated financial statements,
respectively.
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Donation

During the year, the Group did not made any donation.

Share Capital

Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the
year are set out in note 25 to the consolidated financial statements.

Short term borrowings

Details of short term borrowings of the Group as at 31 December
2017 are set out in note 23 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Convertible Bonds

Details of the convertible bonds issued by the Company are set out
in note 24 to the consolidated financial statements.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles or the laws of the Cayman Islands, being the jurisdiction
in which the Company was incorporated, which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing
shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”).

Purchase, Redemption or Sale of Listed Securities of
the Company

Neither the Company nor its subsidiary purchased, redeemed or
sold any of the Company'’s listed securities during the year ended
31 December 2017.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the year are set out in consolidated statement
of changes in equity and note 27 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Subsequent events

Significant events after the end of the reporting period are set out in
note 34 to the consolidated financial statements.

Report of the Directors
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Report of the Directors

EFGHEE

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2017, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Law, Chapter 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised) (“Companies Law”) of the Cayman Islands, amounted
to approximately RMB113.4 million. Under the Companies Law,
the share premium account of the Company of approximately
RMB139.2 million as of 31 December 2017 is distributable to
the shareholders of the Company provided that immediately
following the date on which the dividend, if any, is proposed to be
distributed, the Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as
they fall due in the ordinary course of business. The share premium
account may also be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus
shares.

Permitted Indemnity Provision

The articles of associations of the Company provides that the
Directors shall be indemnified out of the assets and profits of the
Company from and against all actions, costs, charges, losses,
damages and expenses which they or any of them shall or may
incur or sustain by or by reason of any act done, concurred in or
omitted in or about the execution of their duty, or supposed duty, in
their respective offices or trusts.

The Company has taken out and maintained directors’ liability
insurance which provides appropriate cover for the Directors and
directors of the subsidiaries of the Group.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the Company were entered into ot existed during the year.
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COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

Throughout the year, to the best knowledge, information and belief,
the Company was not aware of any non-compliance with any
relevant laws and regulations that had a significant impact on the
Company.

Remuneration policy

The remuneration policy of the employees (including key
management) of the Group was established by the management
of the Group on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence. The Remuneration Committee will review and
recommend the remuneration policy to the Board for approval.

The remuneration of the Directors of the Company are reviewed
and recommended by the Remuneration Committee to the Board
for approval, having regard to the Company’s operating results,
individual performance and comparable market statistics. No
Director, or any of his associates and executives, is involved in
dealing with his/her own remuneration.

We have adopted a share option scheme to recognise and reward
the contribution of our employees, provide incentives to retain them
to support our continued growth and to attract suitable personnel
for further development. We regularly review the remuneration
and benefits of our employees according to the relevant market
practice, employee performance and the financial performance of
the Company.

Report of the Directors
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Report of the Directors

EFGHEE

Equity-Linked Arrangements

On 18 May 2016, convertible bonds in the aggregate principal
amount of HK$20,000,000 (“Convertible Bonds”) were issued
by the Company. Upon exercise in full of the subscription rights
attaching to the Convertible Bonds at the initial conversion price
of HK$0.529, a maximum of 37,807,183 ordinary shares of the
Company will be issued, representing approximately 5.0% of the
existing issued share capital of the Company as at 31 December
2017 and approximately 4.76% of the issued share capital of
the Company as enlarged by the issue of the conversion shares
as at 31 December 2017, which no shares of the Company has
been issued as at the date of this report under the Convertible
Bonds. The conversion rights under the Convertible Bonds shall
be exercisable during the conversion period commencing from
the issue date and expiring on the close of business on the earlier
of: (i) the date which falls five business days prior to the maturity
date; or (ii) if such Convertible Bonds shall have been called for
redemption prior to the maturity date, the close of business (at the
place aforesaid) on the date which falls five business days prior
to the date fixed for redemption thereof. The net proceeds from
the issue of the Convertible Bonds amounts to HK$19.6 million.
the Company will redeem the Convertible Bonds at par plus the
accrued interests by its internal funding or debt financing, if
the Convertible Bonds have not been converted on the maturity
date. Details of which have been disclosed in the Company’s
announcements dated 25 April 2016, 4 May 2016 and 18 May
2016.

Save for disclosed above, the Company has not entered into any
equity-linked agreement during the year.

Major customers and Suppliers

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers accounted for approximately 28.9% of the total revenue
for the year ended 31 December 2017 and the sales attributable to
the largest customer included therein accounted for approximately
7.4%.

The Group’s purchase from the five largest suppliers for the year
ended 31 December 2017 accounted for approximately 32.1%
of the Group’s total purchases and purchases from the largest
supplier included therein accounted for approximately 6.9%.
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None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholders of the
Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors of the Company
own more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any
interest in the five largest suppliers or customers.

Directors
The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Lin Xin Fu

Mr. Ma Chi Kwan (appointed on 3 August 2017)

Mr. Phen Chun Shing, Vincent (appointed on 3 August 2017)
Mr. Chen Sheng Bi (resigned on 27 June 2017)

Mr. Lu Yilin (retired on 9 June 2017)

Non-Executive Directors
Ms. Chen Sheng

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Chen Wen Hua
Mr. Leung Siu Hong
Ms. Peng Xu

In accordance with Article 112, Mr. Ma Chi Kwan and Mr. Phen
Chun Shing, Vincent who were appointed as Directors of the
Company after the 2017 annual general meeting, should retire in
the 2018 AGM but being eligible, offers themselves for re-election.

In accordance with Article 108(a), Mr. Lin Xin Fu, Mr. Chen Wen
Hua and Ms. Peng Xu shall retire by rotation at the 2018 AGM, Mr.
Lin Xin Fu, Mr. Chen Wen Hua and Ms. Peng Xu being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

Independence Confirmation

The Company has received from each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors a confirmation of independence pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the
Independent Non-executive Directors are independent.
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Report of the Directors

EFGHEE

Directors’ Service Contracts

Each of the Executive Directors (except for Mr. Ma Chi Kwan
and Mr. Phen Chun Shing, Vincent), Non-executive Director and
Independent Non-executive Director has entered into a service
agreement dated 7 August 2015 with the Company for an initial
fixed term of three years commencing from 16 October 2015 (i.e.
the Listing Date).

Mr. Ma Chi Kwan and Mr. Phen Chun Shing, Vincent, Executive
Directors, each has entered into a service contract with the
Company for an initial term of three years commencing from 3
August 2017.

Each of the Executive Directors may terminate the service
agreement with the Company by giving not less than three
months’ notice in writing after the initial fixed term. The Company
may terminate the service agreement with each of the Executive
Directors by giving not less than three months’ notice in writing at
any time during the service period.

The service agreement of each of the Non-executive Director and
Independent non-executive Directors with the Company may be
terminated by giving at least one month'’s notice in writing by either
party.

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has an unexpired service
contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

None of the Directors had a significant beneficial interest, either
directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business
of the Group to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a
party during the year.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as the Company’s
code of conduct for dealings in securities of the Company by the
Directors. Based on specific enquiries of the Company’s Directors,
the Directors have complied with the required standard set out in
the Model Code throughout the accounting period covered by the
annual report.

Directors’ And Chief Executive’s Interests And Short
Positions In Shares, Underlying Shares And Debentures

As at 31 December 2017, none of the Directors, chief executives
of the Company and/or any of their respective associates had any
interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFQ")), as recorded in the register required to be
kept under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or Debentures

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements
to enable the Directors to acquire such rights in any other body
corporate.

Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to a share option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”)
adopted by the Company and a written resolution pass by the
shareholders of the Company on 7 August 2015, the Company
may grant options to Directors and employees of the Group and
other eligible participants to subscribe for ordinary shares in the
Company, subject to a maximum of 75,000,000 new shares.

No option was granted to any employee of the Group and no option
was exercised during the year under review. There was no option
under the Share Option Scheme outstanding at the end of the
reporting period.
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Report of the Directors
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Interests of Shareholders Disclosable Under The SFO

As at 31 December 2017, so far as is known to the Directors, the
following persons (other than the Directors and chief Executives
of the Company) had interests or short positions in the Shares
and underlying Shares of the Company which were required to be
notified to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
SFO or which were recorded in the register required to be kept

under section 336 of the SFO.

Long positions in the Shares and underlying shares of the

Company:

REESRURGAATFLUEEZRRES
R-ZFB—tF+-_A=1t—H BEFHH TIA
T (EERARARDITHRABRIN RAR R H IR
o KRR - A AREE SRR E &P EXVER
F2R3NWHEARRE  HAREES MPEERHF
336MFFEZELMACERNESEIOAR

RARBBAD MBI TR

Approximate
percentage of

the issued
Number of share capital
Name of substantial shareholders Notes Nature of interest ordinary shares of the Company
BHELH
ERITEREH
FERRRE Hfat EEKEH" EiERHA #haastt
Mr. Chen Sheng Bi (a) Interest of controlled corporation 393,750,000 52.06%
PR BB 3 5 A (a) ZEH AR R R
Master Professional Holdings Limited (a) Beneficial owner 393,750,000 52.06%
(“Master Professional”)
Master Professional Holdings Limited () ExnEEA
(TMaster Professional |)
Ms. Li Zhi Ping (b) Interest of spouse 393,750,000 52.06%
¥R L (b) fo B HE s
Mr. Lam Shek Sun Beneficial owner 78,563,000 10.39%

WAL

(a) Master Professional is 100% beneficially owned by Mr. Chen Sheng
Bi. Accordingly, Mr. Chen Sheng Bi is deemed to be interested on the

Shares held by Master Professional.

(b) Ms. Li Zhi Ping is the spouse of Mr. Chen Sheng Bi. Under the SFO,
Ms. Li Zhi Ping is taken to be interested in the same number of
Shares in which Mr. Chen Sheng Bi is interested.
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Save as disclosed above, the Directors are not aware of any other
persons who have interests or short positions in the Shares and
underlying Shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed
to the Company under the provisions of Division 2 and 3 of Part XV
of the SFO, or which were recorded in the registered required to be
kept under section 336 of the SFO.

Sufficient of Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has
maintained a sufficient public float as required under the Listing
Rules during 2017 and up to the date of this report.

Corporate Governance

Details of the Company’s corporate governance practices are set
out in the “Corporate Governance Report” section in the annual
report.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has reviewed the consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017.

Auditor

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to
re-appoint Grant Thornton Hong Kong Limited as auditor of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board

Mr. Lin Xin Fu
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Hong Kong, 22 March 2018
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

BHIg-#lg R ERMS

LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS, STAFF AND FRIENDS
FROM ALL SECTORS OF THE SOCIETY

Dear shareholders, staff and friends from all sectors of the society,
My greetings to you all!

China Partytime Culture Holdings Limited is always committed
to conducting responsible investments in the regions where we
operate, manufacture and sell products (which include cosplay
costumes, wigs and sexy lingerie,) and strives to promote products
and brands internationalization to become a one-stop solution
supplier in the party costumes sector.

We are very pleased to share with you the second “Environmental,
Social and Governance Report” (“ESG Report”) published
by the Group. The ESG Report is a summary of the Group's
works on environmental protection and social responsibilities
during last year, and the result and feedback regarding the
implementation of certifications and standards which include
the 1SO14001 Environment Management System, the ISO9001
Quality Management System Certification and the OHSAS18001
Occupational Health and Safety Assessment Series. During the
Year, the Group’s subsidiary Yiwu Styler Cultural & Creative Co.,
Ltd. was being identified as the Patent Demonstration Enterprise
of Yiwu City and a National High-tech Enterprise; Partytime
Costume & Lingerie (Yiwu) Factory was being identified as the
Patent Demonstration Enterprise of Yiwu City, National High-
tech Enterprise and Innovation Demonstration SME of Zhejiang
Province; Jiangxi Styler Industrial Co., Ltd. ranked among Top Ten
Influential Cultural Enterprises of the First “Golden Azalea Award”
of the Cultural Industry of Jiangxi Province and “Enterprise with
Harmonious Labor Relationship” of Yichun City in the “Entering the
Park” Campaign in 2016, due to the endeavor and progress of the
Group in the production technology and operation management.
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As a responsible enterprise, whilst giving full play to its own {EABEENGCE RAEXRHILECEXESTHEN
strengths, we actively explore partnership values and focus on [ BRBEWSERHOBEREER 2F0Ede
improving corporate social values to promote the growth of the  EBEMEMA THHEECEXZEWRE -EHEHKRFAE
enterprise. During the process of building common values, we  E/BRREF  RFBREREFZUTRE:

always uphold the following principles:

on

e Care for the environment, low carbon life, energy conservation, o  BEIREEIEE BTQORLHE  ERAL

i3

benefiting the society;

e While being responsible to shareholders in creating profit, the o RSN EERE A ST ORI  hAELHEBE .
Group also assumes responsibility towards the environment, BT HBENLEMNET:
the staff, the consumers and the community;

e The Group places great emphasis on human values and o HHBIENEEAE—BEEMNERES EHEEE
society contribution during the production process, going ERRHANEEBRULETENER -
beyond the traditional concept of only making profit.

In future, we undertake to constantly improve the environmental — K%K RPIAEBFEETERENTEEEER I
and social management systems, and create conditions for realizing ~ #&EET F NHEF ABTBRRBEMT €NEBEAIG
the environmental and social values together with upstream B - M — BN GREEEER |

and downstream customers. We always welcome your valuable

opinions!

Yours faithfully IS

Li Xin Fu HiE

Chairman *E

China Partytime Culture Holdings Limited REIREILIERBRAT
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ABOUT THE REPORT
Report Introduction

This report is the second “Environmental, Social and Governance
Report” (“ESG Report”) published by China Partytime Culture
Holdings Limited (the “Company”), together with its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group” or “we”), which provides
information regarding the Group's principles and works as a
corporate citizen in the past year. Relevant contents concerning the
corporate governance can be seen in the Corporate Governance
Report in the annual report.

Scope of Report

The ESG Report covers the Group’s performance of its core
business in terms of the environmental management and social
responsibility from 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2017 (“the
Year”). The Group was mainly engaged in the design, development,
production, sales and marketing of cosplay products (including
cosplay costumes and wigs) and non-cosplay costumes (including
sexy lingerie) during the Year without major changes in the main
business. The key performance indicators in the environmental
category disclosed in the ESG Report focus on the Group's
subsidiary Jiangxi Styler Industrial Co., Ltd. (“Jiangxi Styler”)
located in Yichun City, Jiangxi Province, the People’s Republic of
China (“China”).

Reporting Standard

The ESG Report is prepared in accordance with the Environmental,
Social and Governance Reporting Guide in Appendix 27 of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”).
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Stakeholder Participation

The advice we receive from stakeholders provides considerable
benefits for our business improvement. We believe effective
communication and accurate information disclosure build investor
confidence, and also facilitate the flow of constructive feedback
and ideas that are beneficial to our investor relations and future
business development.

The ESG Report is prepared with the utmost support from our
colleagues based on communication with stakeholders through
various channels, which lays solid foundation for the formulation
and implementation of short-term and long-term development
strategy of the Group.

Information and Feedback

For details about the Group’s environmental, social and corporate
governance, please refer to the website of the Company
(http://www.partytime.com.cn). The Group attaches great
importance to your opinions in this report. You are welcome to

email your questions or suggestions to: ir@partytime.com.cn.

ENVIRONMENT AND RESOURCES
Emission Management

The Group always strives to improve environmental quality,
enhance resource utilization efficiency, promote self-development,
and coordinate with environmental protection. During the Year,
the Group strictly complied with the Environmental Protection Law
of the PRC, the Energy Conservation Law of the PRC and other
laws and regulations. On the basis of the certification of ISO14001
Environment Management System, the Group sets environmental
management goals, carried out environmental management
policies in offices and factories, controlled emissions, and
continuously improved environmental protection performance.

Environmental, Social and Governance Report
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Wastewater Discharge

During the Year, the Groups didn't produce any industrial
wastewater in its production and operation. The wastewater
discharged by the Group was mainly domestic sewage, which
was drained via the municipal pipeline to the local sewage
plant for further purification after simple treatment in the
wastewater treatment facilities of the factory. To reduce the
impact of wastewater discharge on water body, we hired the
local environmental monitoring station to monitor the wastewater
discharge of all the subsidiaries on an annual basis, in order to
guarantee the water quality meets the relevant emission standards.

Waste Gas Emission

The air pollutants emitted during the Group’s production and
operation mainly include nitrogen oxides, sulfur oxides and
particulate matters, which are mainly emitted from the burning
of gaseous fuel in the dining hall and from automobile exhaust.
The total emission of nitrogen oxides of Jiangxi Styler amounted
to approximately 37kg, sulfur oxides approximately 0.08kg, and
particulate matters approximately 3kg.

The greenhouse gas emission of the Group mainly comes from
the direct emission from the burning of fossil fuel, as well as the
indirect emission caused by the purchase of electricity, business
trips, drinking water and sewage treatment and waste paper
landfill. During the Year, the total emission of greenhouse gas
by Jiangxi Styler was approximately equal to 588 tons of carbon
dioxide, and the average greenhouse gas emission of each square
meter of floor area was approximately equal to 0.015 tons of carbon
dioxide.
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Waste Disposal

The solid waste of the Group can be categorized as non-hazardous
waste and hazardous waste. The non-hazardous waste of the
Group mainly comes from the production waste, waste cartons and
domestic garbage produced in the daily life of the staff. The total
quantity of non-hazardous waste produced by Jiangxi Styler was
approximately 112 tons, and the non-hazardous waste produced
per square meter of floor area was approximately 0.003 tons.
Hazardous waste includes waste machine oil and waste chemical
containers in the production process. Jiangxi Styler didn't quantify
the output during the Year, so such data wouldn’t be disclosed for
the time being.

In order to reduce the adverse impact to the environment, the
Group continued to strictly supervise waste disposal in accordance
with the Waste Collection and Disposal Regulations and the Solid
Waste Management Procedures, and aimed to achieve reduction,
harmlessness and recycling in terms of waste by conducting
recycling and comprehensive utilization. We assigned relevant staff
to place the non-hazardous waste in the designated place at the
designated time, which would then be removed and disposed of by
a garbage collection company on a daily basis in accordance with
the Law of the PRC on the Prevention and Control of Environmental
Pollution by Solid Wastes and the relevant regulations on the
urban appearance and environmental health management. We
implemented classified collection of production waste such as
the scraps in the fabric cutting and residual hairline in the wig
combing, and then directly conducted processing or sold them
after processing by the recycling company, in order to realize the
recycling of waste materials.

The Group requires that relevant staff shall collect and store
hazardous waste in the “hazardous waste staging area”, and
contact qualified recyclers for removal and standardized treatment
in accordance with relevant laws and regulations such as the
Technical Policies on the Prevention and Treatment of Pollution
by Hazardous Waste of the Ministry of Environmental Protection.
Meanwhile, we also carry out the necessary safety measures such
as anti-leakage, anti-scattering and anti-spillage to guarantee the
proper storage of hazardous waste. In addition, the Group conducts
a field visit to the recycler at least once a year to understand how
they handle the waste.

Environmental, Social and Governance Report
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USE OF RESOURCES

Besides engaging in pollution prevention, the Group also attaches
importance to the management and utilization of various resources.
During the Year, the total energy consumption of Jiangxi Styler was
approximately 1,132 MWh, and the direct energy consumption
per square meter of floor area was approximately 0.03 MWh; the
total energy consumption during production was approximately
861 MWh. The direct energy consumption was from the fuel used
by the dining hall and by vehicles, amounting to approximately
101MWh; and indirect energy consumption was from the externally
purchased electricity, amounting to approximately 1,030 MWh.

In terms of water consumption, during the year, the total water
consumption of Jiangxi Styler was approximately 36,332m3,
and the water consumption per square meter of floor area was
approximately 0.91m3, among which the water consumption during
production was approximately 351m3.

As for the packaging materials, the packaging materials used
by Jiangxi Styler during the Year included plastic products and
paper products, amounting to approximately 100 tons, which
were respectively used for packaging of wigs and costumes.
Among them, the total consumption of plastic products amounted
to approximately 58 tons with the consumption per product of
approximately 0.01kg; the total consumption of paper products
was approximately 42 tons with the consumption per product of
approximately 0.02kg.
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Energy Conversation, Emission Reduction and
Environmental Protection

Due to the business nature, the production and operation of the
Group does not have major adverse impacts on the environment
and natural resources. The Group has always carefully examine
each procedure in the production and operation, and adopted a
series of measures to improve the resource utilization efficiency
and to protect the environment and natural resources. On one
hand, the Group fosters staff's awareness of environmental
protection and energy conservation through pre-job training,
helping them to develop the concept of “Reducing Resource
Consumption Starts from me” in the Group’s daily production and
life. On the other hand, the Group regularly monitors and quantizes
consumption of resources such as water, electricity, fuel, paper,
office supplies, raw materials and packaging materials, formulates
resource conservation objectives and implementation proposals,
and reviews the goal achievement.

The Group has implemented several measures in the daily work
to save water, electricity and paper. For instance, it is required
that the use of taps must follow the principle of “turn off before
leaving”, prohibiting water dripping from occurring. For office
equipment and illumination, the electricity-saving system of “power
off and lights off when leaving” must be complied with, forbidding
any idle use of electric equipment. We also require staff to use
internal extension lines and mails in order to avoid unnecessary
printing and fax, and print on both sides to reduce the paper
consumption. We also focus on the greening in the factory area.
Jiangxi Styler planted more than 160 new trees in the factory area
during the Year to optimize the environment and reduce the carbon
emission.

In order to reduce the waste gas emission caused by business
trips of the staff, the Group has introduced efficient electronic
office systems and accelerated the setup of telephone conference
system. For works that inevitably requires business trips, we
encourage staff to use public transport and take the initiative to
arrange shuttle buses transportation between the administration
building, the production plants and the downtown to reduce
company car usage. For transportation vehicles, we prescribe
reasonable arrangement on vehicle routes and ensure timely
engine turn-off when the driver is leaving the vehicle.

Environmental, Social and Governance Report
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The Group manages to reduce the consumption of raw materials
and packaging materials, as well as to reduce the product rejection
rates and the refurbished rates in the production process. We
further save resources by repeatedly using materials such as transit
cartons; continuously strengthen product R&D, reduce usage of
hazardous materials, and proactively apply safe and environment-
friendly materials without poison or hazard into products; upgrade
production equipment, and introduce equipment such as fur
suction machine, in order to reduce production of waste materials
and emission of pollutants.

In addition, the effective utilization of clean energy also plays a
huge role in energy conservation and environmental protection
of the Group. The solar power system under operation by Jiangxi
Styler has a capacity of 0.1MW. The greenhouse gas emission
during the Year was approximately equal to 105 tons of carbon
dioxide, accounting for 18% of the total greenhouse gas emission
of Jiangxi Styler; Yiwu Styler and Yiwu Partytime adopted air
energy water heaters, which effectively lessened the dependence
on energy during production and operation, and reduced carbon
emission.

EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES
Employment Policies

Regarding the staff as its most precious assets, the Group is
committed to protecting the legitimate rights and interests of
the staff and enhancing staff's sense of belongings to the Group
by focusing on welfare benefits, development, training and
occupational health. The Group respects and treats each employee
equally and complies with the relevant laws and regulations such
as the Labor Law of the PRC. Staff recruitment, development
and promotion are based on staff's own potential and abilities
demonstrated in works, without taking into account of gender, age,
ethnic, religious belief or marital status.
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Emphasizing a diversified team building, the Group recruits talents
with different cultural backgrounds and qualifications from different
regions. Adhering to the principle of open recruitment, equal
competition, selective recruitment and priority to internal staff, the
Group enters into Labor Contracts with all the staff in accordance
with national and local regulations. The Group implements the
standard working hour system with eight hours per day and 40
hours per week. Overtime subsidies or alternative rests will be
arranged in accordance with relevant regulations if there is any
need to extend the working hours due to production needs.

In terms of remuneration, the staff's wage level is determined
based on the Group’s remuneration policy and staff's performance.
We review and adjust the wage level according to the local
market level, the overall efficiency and the individual performance
evaluation results on an annual basis. In order to stimulate
the staff's enthusiasm, we regularly carry out objective and
fair evaluation of the staff's competence, professional skills,
working attitudes, plans, objectives and comprehensive quality,
and stimulate the staff by means of competitive employment,
elimination of the worst and rotation at middle and high-level posts,
in order to realize the reasonable allocation of talents.

We provide staff with generous welfare benefits as they are our
valuable assets. Apart from all the holidays stipulated by the
government, all the staff are also entitled to sick leave, work-injury
leave, personal leave, marital leave, maternity leave, funeral leave,
paid annual leave, as well as welfares which include birthday
allowance, attendance bonus, tour travel benefits, cultural activities
and staff canteen.
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Health and Safety

The Group attaches vital importance to occupational health and
safety and committed to providing the staff with a safe and healthy
work place. To achieve this objective, we strictly comply with the
Law of the PRC on the Prevention and Control of Occupational
Diseases and the Occupational Health Supervision and
Management Regulations in Working Place.

Prior to entering into a contract with a staff, the Group will inform
the staff the possible occupational disease hazard which he/she
may be exposed to during the work process, the consequences and
the preventive measures. Before a staff changes his/her job duties,
he/she will be informed and notified of the likely occupational
hazards he/she may be exposed to. A written record will be kept
after such a notification.

We require our staff to follow the methods and procedures
prescribed by the Occupational Health Management System
and to attend safety education and fire control safety training
to understand the relevant safety operation procedures, and to
enhance their prevention consciousness for occupational disease
and self-protection skills. We implement standard specification
requirements which include the Specification for Selecting
Individual Protective Equipment, distribute occupational hazard
protective gears that meet the national and industrial standards,
and urge, educate and guide workers to wear or use them properly.

The Group strives to maintain a stable workforce to operate
equipment. Designated staff is assigned to operate specific
equipment. Staff for all types of work is required to follow safety
operating rules. Operators of equipment can only work after
receiving education and attending Level-3 safety training. To
ensure staff's safety in the work process, we have implemented
the measures specified in the Documents of Managing Changes
of Safety Production Standard on the change, troubleshooting,
maintenance, care, acceptance check and dismantlement of
manufacturing equipment.
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In addition to the above measures, the Group’s Environment,
Health and Safety Committee regularly inspects the Group’s
environment, health and safety situations, specifies remedial
measures for the department which breaches the Group’s health
and safety measures, follows up with the handling of major safety
accidents, and provides staff with the appropriate trainings. In
addition, to guarantee the safety of the staff, we provide our staff
with complimentary life articles such as reflective vests. The Group
did not record any severe work-related deaths or injuries during the
Year.

Development and Training

Enterprise development depends on the growth of the staff team.
The Group pays much attention to the training and development of
its staff. We provide our outstanding staff with much opportunity in
operation management to further develop their skills and potential
so as to support the growth of the Group.

To implement the training principle of “Training for All, Level-to-
level Implementation”, the Group provides its staff with suitable
training through analyzing the training needs of the staff and
preparing yearly, monthly and special training plans and budgets.
There are a variety of trainings which include knowledge training,
management skills training, special skills/qualification training, new
staff training, academic and professional degree training, strategic
training and professional service training. The training methods
we have adopted include self-training, internal training, external
training, comprehensive training and participative training.

The Group implements internalization of training. For example, to
enhance the safety production awareness of our staff, we provide
safety production training so as to eliminate, control and reduce
the occurrence of casualty. After a staff has attended an external
training programme, he/she will be required to share what he/she
had learnt with colleagues through seminars and lectures, and to
apply what he/she had learnt to the operation of the Group.

To facilitate the exchange of experience and knowledge in
environmental protection, we continue to organize and conduct
the “Party Forum” with the aim to provide training to the staff
and to strengthen their concepts and awareness in environmental
protection.
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Labor Standards

The Group respects the legitimate rights and interests of all the
staff, and prohibits child labor and forced labor in any form. We
have complied with the relevant laws and regulations which include
the Labour Law of the PRC, the Provisions on the Prohibition
of Using Child Labor and the Employment Ordinance in Hong
Kong. Staff are entitled to leave the Company freely after giving
the requisite period of notice in accordance with the employment
contract and the employment legislation.

To ensure that no child will be employed, we follow the procedure
laid down in the Specification on Saving Child Labor to examine
and verify the age of candidates. In the event that a child has been
employed based on counterfeit certificates, we will promptly report
the case to the relevant department and instruct the department to
conduct an investigation and to terminate the employment contract
if justified. After the employment contract is terminated, we will
contact the family of the child and send the child back home and
pay for the transportation expenses. The Group did not employed
any child during the Year.

OPERATIONAL PRACTICE
Supply Chain Management

Following the principle of “Excellent quality, Enhance customer
satisfaction, Continuous improvement, Produce first class
products” and the purpose of providing satisfactory and high
quality products for customers, the Group controls every stage
of the production process which includes the purchase of raw
materials and the manufacturing and selling of finished goods.

To regulate and monitor the suppliers, enhance product quality
and to ensure stable supply of the purchased materials, the Group
continues to adopt a Supplier Management System. Through
understanding the suppliers’ business, manufacturing capacity
investigation and product quality assessment, quailed suppliers will
be included and graded in the qualified supplier list of the Group.
Only those suppliers on the list will be selected. Meanwhile, the
Group will evaluate the performance of the qualified suppliers every
year, reward the outstanding suppliers and delete unsatisfactory
suppliers from the qualified supplier list. For the suppliers which
have been selected, we will evaluate the quality of the merchandise
supplied, the delivery time, price and services, etc monthly.
Furthermore, an overall appraisal will be conducted every six
months to determine their grading on the qualified supplier list.
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To ensure our products are environmental friendly, we offer
environmentally-related work advice to the main suppliers, and
require them to ensure that their production procedures comply
with environmental protection and product safety regulation. We
also set up stringent criteria to assess suppliers and encourage the
suppliers to acquire certifications to enhance their environmental
consciousness and operational quality.

Social responsibility performance is an important factor for the
Group in selecting suppliers. The Group selects well-performed
suppliers and eliminates those poorly performed according to their
social responsibility performance, which encourage all suppliers to
take measures to improve their social responsibility performance.
We will immediately cease the cooperation with suppliers who
intentionally use child labor, forced labor or significantly violate
labor laws and regulations.

Product Responsibility

It is the Group’s operation tenet to provide quality products
and provide service for customers. Therefore, we continue to
monitor the whole production process in accordance with the
Quality Manual, and continuously improve the ISO9001 Quality
Management System in combination with actual conditions.

We use fabrics that are both environmental friendly and safe and
also meet the national and industrial standards to ensure that our
products are healthy and safe. Through inspecting and testing
supplied materials (including raw materials and some auxiliary
materials), we prevent the use of unqualified materials and ensure
product quality. We control the key processes in production, such
as sewing process. The controls of the sewing process include
using a production method in compliance with the requirements
and maintaining the production capability of the equipment to meet
the specified requirements. Moreover, key process operators must
be trained and qualified, and operators shall follow the operating
instructions to ensure the product quality, and the appropriate
records are kept. For any faulty products discovered during self-
inspection process, relevant department will conduct inspection
and maintenance, and take measures to prevent the occurrence of
such problem.
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To regulate the management of garment labels, the Group has
set up the Garments Label Management Measures in accordance
with the Textile and Garment User Instructions and the National
Textile Products Basic Safety Technology Regulations. The Group’s
product labels contain information such as care instruction,
components, padding, place of origin and flammability of the
product.

We promote and market our products mainly at animation
exhibitions and through online media. We strictly examine and
verify all the product and business information before such
information is released to the public. We have fully complied with
the Advertisement Law of the PRC and the Trademark Law of the
PRC when promoting and selling our products. We prohibit and do
not tolerate release of misleading or false information.

To handle customers complaints effectively, and enhance customer
satisfaction, the Group continues to implement the Customer
Complaint Management Procedures. Customers can lodge
complaints through various channels, such as telephone, facsimile
and e-mail. The general manager or the Business Department will
be responsible for receiving or instructing relevant departments
to deal with customer complaints. To avoid impairment of the
customers’ rights and interests due to selling faulty products, we
have also set up a Product Recall Management System. During the
Year, the Group didn't recall any products due to safety and health
reasons, or receive any complaints about products and services.

Intellectual Property Right and Privacy Protection

Product research and development (R&D) is the top priority in the
business operation of the Group. To enhance competitiveness and
to consolidate the Group’s leading position in the industry, we have
proactively made investments in the product and technology R&D
and innovation. Meanwhile, we also take measures to protect all the
patents and trademarks from being infringed upon, and enhances
the popularization and application of innovative achievements in
strict compliance with the relevant laws such as the Patent Law
of the PRC and internal regulations such as Intellectual Property
Management System. The Group obtained ten patents during the
Year.
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The Group stipulates that the staff should strictly abide by
various confidentiality systems, and keep all the commercial
information, operation information, management information,
client resources and commercial channels of the Group and its
partners confidential. The Group requires the employees to strictly
comply with the terms stipulated in the Employee Manual and
the Employment Commitment Letter. Without the prior written
authorization of the Group, such information shall not be divulged

by any employees to the third party.

Anti-corruption

To facilitate anti-corruption, anti-bribery and anti-blackmail
activities in the production, operation and commercial activities,
we continue to implement the Control Procedures for Anti-
bribery, Anti-corruption and Anti-Blackmail, and strengthened
the monitoring and management on important segments and key
personnel where corruption is frequent and highly likely. The Group
signs the Anti-bribery/Anti-corruption Commitment Letter with the
Group for key segments and department personnel. For example,
we require purchasing staff to sign the Purchasing Department
Staff Incorruptible Liability Statement, and also require all clients,
suppliers, service providers that have business relationships to sign
the Supplier Anti-bribery/Anticorruption Commitment Letter. The
Group also requires all management staff, purchasing staff, sales
staff, and financial staff to participate in anti-bribery trainings on
several occasions.

The Group encourages its employees and companies that have
business relationship with the Group to report against corruption.
Whistle blowing and investigation must be kept confidential. The
department that is responsible for anti-bribery, anti-corruption and
anti-blackmail of the Group is the administrative manager and
general manager. Anyone can report through internal telephone or
suggestion box. Any supplier or individual who committed bribery
will be handed over to the judicial organization for investigation.
The Group abided by all the laws, rules and internal regulations
without any violations of corruption regulations during the Year.
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COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

Since its establishment, the Group has paid much attention to
the livelihood and well-being of the staff, and has actively fulfilled
its responsibility as a corporate citizen. Adhering to the people-
oriented principle, we give full support to the caring of our staff
and strive to set up a mutual help system. On one hand, we offer
financial assistance and other forms of support to poverty-stricken
staff to help them to build up confidence to overcome difficulties
they encountered. On the other hand, we organize a variety of
staff activities which include tree planting, body-fitness classes,
COSPLAY shows, festival evenings and skill competitions to enrich
their lives. Meanwhile we continue our donations to earthquake-
stricken areas and to the poor in the community, to invest in the
Youth Football Development Foundation, to visit the elderly in old-
age homes and to offer sponsorships to students.

PROSPECTS

This ESG Report not only helps the shareholders and the
public to understand the Group’s reflection and practices in
environmental protection and social responsibility, it also helps
the Group to review its strategies and achievements in sustainable
development on a regular basis. In addition to continuously
improving the management system, we will focus more attention
on the integration of green concepts in the production process,
promoting the application of environmental-friendly materials and
technology within the operation of the Group, and further reducing
the adverse impact on the environment in the future. We will make
concerted efforts with the community to contribute to sustainable
development of the industry in compliance with the national and
industrial policies.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

o Grant Thornton
2 [=]

To the members of China Partytime Culture Holdings
Limited

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China
Partytime Culture Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 71 to 155, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2017, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs”") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.
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Valuation of Inventories

FRZME

Independent Auditor’s Report
$8 37 % S 3R o

Refer to the summary of significant accounting policies in note 2.8 and note 19 to the consolidated financial statements.

F2HEEMBERRME28RMFIONZ T B ST HRME -

Key Audit Matter
HAEFERER

At 31 December 2017, the Group had inventories of
RMB24,750,000 net of nil provisions. The Directors make
significant judgements regarding the value of inventory
provisions for obsolescence.

RZZE—+tF+ZA=+—H' BEXEFEHNLRZERER
AR¥24,750,000 - EEEHREFEREBEELEXR
1B -

How the matter was addressed in our audit

FREMEFETEER@FEXRERNSE

Our procedures in relation to assessing the appropriateness
of the valuation of the inventories included the following:

AZBMFEFEHEZEEENEFEENATSEA:

° Reviewed and analysed the ageing of inventories;
EEBRDTEE 2RI

° Reviewed the costs expected to incur to bring the raw
materials and work in progress into finished goods and
compared to historical data;

B2 B R R I A Bl o BB BN a2 TR BAE AR AR
K LB R S0 BUHR

e Tested the expected volume and price of future sales of
inventories by reviewing samples of inventories sold after
the end of reporting period; and
EREMEENREANRELRELEFENERAIE
FEZARKRHEENTERAZFERER: &

e  Assessed the sufficiency of allowance where the
estimated net realisable value is lower than the cost.
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OTHER INFORMATION

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises all the information in the 2017 annual report
of the Company, but does not include the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors
are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the Directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors assisted by the Audit Committee are responsible for
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Independent Auditor’s Report
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion. We report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed
terms of engagement and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the Group's audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

Independent Auditor’s Report
$8 37 % S 3R o
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Independent Auditor’s Report
38 37 1% BBl 4 o

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Grant Thornton Hong Kong Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Level 12

28 Hennessy Road

Wanchai

Hong Kong

22 March 2018

Shaw Chi Kit
Practising Certificate No.: P04834
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
romMHEhRmEKER

For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_Z—tF+_A=+—HLFE

2017 2016
—Z2—tF —E—RF
NOTES RMB’000 RMB'000
iokz3 AR%TFiT AR For
Revenue & 6 466,371 513,883
Costs of sales iH & P (356,862) (368,826)
Gross profit 7 109,509 145,057
Other income H b U A 7 1,667 3,564
Selling expenses HERX (18,944) (13,978)
Administrative and other operating TR B 2 ER X
expenses (68,532) (53,659)
Profit from operations EERR 23,700 80,984
Share of loss of a joint venture DME—REERTEE 17 - 2)
Finance costs A& BN 8 (4,107) (2,247)
Profit before income tax FRFR S RATAT 9 19,593 78,735
Income tax expense FriS i = 10 (5,605) (22,053)
Profit for the year FREF 13,988 56,682
Other comprehensive income/(expense): Rt 2EME ~(FX) :
Items that will be reclassified HERENSRERRKZHEE
subsequently to profit or loss
Exchange differences on translation of ~ EHERBREBINER 2
foreign operation recognised ERER 1,312 (710)
Other comprehensive income/(expense) FRARMEEKR (BX) -
for the year, net of nil tax HBRRE 1,312 (710)
Total comprehensive income for the year FRAREBREN 15,300 55,972
Earnings per share for profit attributable 2 FHRIEAARERFIZ
to equity holders of the Company sERET
Basic BN 13 AR#1.85% AR¥ET 505
Diluted g 13 AR%1.85% AR¥E7.395
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

%n & W Bk S

As at 31 December 2017 R-Z—t#F+=-HA=+—H

2017 2016
—ZE—tF —ZE-RF
NOTES RMB’000 RMB'000
it AR¥TFiT ARETFT

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEERAR

Non-current assets ERBDEE
Trademark R 18 250 344
Prepaid land lease payments TR AR & RIE 14 12,390 12,683
Property, plant and equipment ER VNS E 15 386,230 353,044
Interest in a joint venture R—HEEERRAZHER 17 2 2
398,872 366,073

Current assets MENEE
Inventories TR 19 24,750 28,892
Trade and other receivables B 5 N H Al & YR 20 43,629 78,247
Prepaid land lease payments TEfT LA E IR 14 293 293
Tax recoverable A B #5180 4,862 _
Bank balances and cash RITEBRRAS 21 69,206 81,604
142,740 189,036
Current liabilities mERR

Trade and other payables B 5 N H A IR 22 30,895 50,071
Short term borrowings 2 HitE X 23 53,000 60,700
Income tax payable JE A AT 1S 250 - 1,584
Convertible bonds TR ES 24 16,412 _
100,307 112,355
Net current assets RENEERE 42,433 76,681
Total assets less current liabilities RAEFTD AR 441,305 442,754

7 2 CHINA PARTYTIME CULTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED H1[E i # X ft #x iR AR 2\ 5]




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
Zampki
As at 31 December 2017 R=-B—t&+=-H=+—H

2017 2016
—e—t% e
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
et ABR#TFIiT AREFor
Non-current liability ERENAR
Convertible bonds AR RE S 24 - 16,749
- 16,749
Net assets BERE 441,305 426,005
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BERGERE
Share capital & 7 25 6,209 6,209
Reserves fE 26 435,096 419,796
Total equity L §-101 441,305 426,005
LIN XIN FU MA CHI KWAN
H iR BE8#
Chairman Director
E -
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
GOEmZEIR

For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_Z—tF+_A=+—HLFE

Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company

FARHSBEFARKESR
Convertible
Share Share Capital ~ Statutory Translation bond Retained
capital  premium* reserve* reserve® reserve® reserve* profits* Total
) Cf: 14 .
BF RPRE* BFIREE FERFE EREF KEEEFE KREEN st
RMB0OO  RMB0OO  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB00O0  RMB0O0O
AREFT AREFT ARETFT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETFT
As at 31 December 2015 and RZZ—HE
1 January 2016 +ZA=+—-Hk
—Z—%—-F—H 6,209 139,245 85,160 23,841 1,017 - 113,321 368,793
Profit for the year F g - - - - - - 56,682 56,682
Other comprehensive expense: ~ EM 2 X :
- Exchange differences on —BERREFINEL 2 E
translation of foreign HAER
operation recognised - - = = (710) = = (710)
Total comprehensive income FR2ENEHE
for the year - - - = (710) = 56,682 55,972
Transaction with owners: BREANR S :
Equity component of convertible AR EHMER L5
bonds (note 24) (Kizt24) - - - - - 1,240 = 1,240
Transfer to statutory reserves BRZZTRE - = = 6,573 = = (6,573) =
Transaction with owners HEAANZS - - - 6,573 = 1,240 (6,573) 1,240
As at 31 December 2016 and RZZ—7E
1 January 2017 +ZA=+—-8k
“Z—+t%—F—-H 6,209 139,245 85,160 30,414 307 1,240 163,430 426,005
Profit for the year F g - - - - - - 13,988 13,988
Other comprehensive income: Hitt2Eka:
— Exchange differences on —BRERREFINEL 2 E
translation of foreign REE
operation recognised - - - - 1,312 - - 1,312
Total comprehensive income FRE2ENELE
for the year = = = = 1312 = 13,988 15,300
Transaction with owners: HBREEANR S :
Transfer to statutory reserve BRZZTRE - = = 2,227 = = (2,227) =
Transaction with owners BEAANRS = - - 2,227 - - (2,227) -
As at 31 December 2017 RZT—t&
+-A=+—H 6,209 139,245 85,160 32,641 1,619 1,240 175,191 441,305
*  The reserves accounts comprise the Group's reserves of * FBEFREEREASENGEAVBERARAZHEEAR

RMB435,096,000 (2016: RMB419,796,000) in the consolidated

statement of financial position.

74

#435,096,0007T ( =& — /X F :
75)) ©
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
GallEREk

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE_Z—tF+_A=+—HLEFE

2017 2016
—2—+tF —E-RE
RMB’000 RMB'000
AREFTT AR FT
Cash flows from operating activities BETHRERE
Profit before income tax B BT 15 3 Al ) 19,593 78,735
Adjustments for: AT SBEELE AR
Amortisation of prepaid land TET T P E IR A
lease payments 293 293
Amortisation of trademark P AR 2 8H 94 94
Depreciation e 18,023 9,658
Interest income FEWA (211) (502)
Interest expenses B 4,107 2,247
Loss on disposal of property, HEME - BENMREZER
plant and equipment 167 27
Share of loss of a joint venture Hh—EEE RARIER - 2
Operating profit before working EEESEIHALLEET
capital changes 42,066 90,554
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERL, () 4,142 (2,177)
Decrease in trade and other receivables 2 5 K H fib &g 4 5 78 5 > 9,503 17,418
(Decrease)/increase in trade and other & 5 K H i & {7008
payables CRA) /10 (18,829) 6,824
Cash generated from operations LEMBIRE 36,882 112,619
Interest paid B F A (2,571) (1,331)
Income taxes paid ETFTER (12,051) (26,554)
Net cash generated from AL TB TR 2 FEE
operating activities 22,260 84,734
Cash flows from investing activities BRETHRERE
Interest received B FE 211 502
Deposit paid for purchase of property, BEWHE BERREBEDMiZE
plant and equipment (8,050) (34,621)
Purchase of property, plant and BEWME KE R&E
equipment (16,755) (144,491)
Investment in a joint venture R—EEERAINIEE - (4)
Proceeds from disposal of property, LEWE  BE RERETSHIE
plant and equipment - 3
Net cash used in investing activities & T B AT 2 ) FEE (24,594) (178,611)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

GEBRERER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE_ZET—tF+_A=+—HLEE

2017 2016
—2—+tF —E-RE
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TFT ABRETF T
Cash flows from financing activities METHRERE
Proceeds from bank borrowings RITE TS RIE 40,304 97,700
Repayment of bank borrowings EERITERX (48,004) (48,000)
Proceeds from issuance of BITARRIEF P15 5RIE
convertible bonds - 16,787
Interest paid for convertible bonds A]mREHFENFE (1,041) (81)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BETE ()
financing activities Frig B & F 5 (8,741) 66,406
Net decrease in cash and cash ReRFSEEMRLBH
equivalents (11,075) (27,471)
Cash and cash equivalents FUREeNMREFEEY
at the beginning of the year 81,604 108,274
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes [ R & B 5 £ (1,323) 801
Cash and cash equivalents FEXRERASEED
at the end of the year, USRTTRBRASERT
represented by bank balances
and cash 69,206 81,604
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

%n & W 1 3R 3k i

For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_Z—tF+_A=+—HLFEE

GENERAL INFORMATION

China Partytime Culture Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as exempted
company on 12 February 2015 with limited liability. The
Company’s shares are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 16 October 2015.
The address of its registered office is Clifton House, 75 Fort
Street, P.O. Box 1350, Grand Cayman KY1-1108, Cayman
Islands. The address of its principal place of business is
No. 3 Chunchao Road, Yichun Economic & Technological
Development Zone (“Yichun Development Zone”), Jiangxi
Province, the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”).

The Company is an investment holding company and
its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the design,
development, production, sales and marketing of cosplay
products (including cosplay costumes and cosplay wigs) and
sexy lingerie.

As at 31 December 2017, the Directors consider the
ultimate controlling shareholders of the Company to be
Mr. Chen Sheng Bi and his brother, Mr. Chen Sheng Guan
(collectively, the “Controlling Shareholders”), through their
respective wholly-owned companies, Master Professional
Holdings Limited and Summit Quest Holdings Limited, both
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI”).

These consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2017 were approved for issue by the board of
Directors on 22 March 2018.

—HREH

FERE EIERARAE (KRR R ZE
—hRF_A+TZHBEREHSHEMK I RER
REREERA - ARRRMDR=ZZT—AF+A
TARBEBEBBERXSMBR AR ([HRZFT])
T o Bl = E H 4k A Clifton House, 75 Fort
Street, P.0. Box 1350, Grand Cayman KY1-1108,
Cayman lIslands = 2 & £ it BHEAR
HMB ([FEDIAEEELERNHAZER
(IEEMER]) &I -

ARRA/—HREZERARREMB AR EER]
ERF AR LE HEREHACHBEEM
(BREAGHERMGLACHERE) MERA
ZZO

RZE—+tF+_A=+—H EERAE 42
Al RISIERBR R ARERTERE A RRET
EE(FEA ERERR])  NEBRESEZE
& A A AlMaster Professional Holdings Limited
} Summit Quest Holdings Limited (¥R B ER 4
HE([RBEXHS] ) M)A -

BE-T LE - A=t BLEEZREE
SHETIE -
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

o 65 W 0 3R B

For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+_-_A=+—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

2.1 Basis of preparation

78

These annual consolidated financial statements have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and
the accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong.

The consolidated financial statements also comply with
the applicable disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and include the applicable
disclosure requirements of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing
Rules”).

The significant accounting policies that have been
used in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are summarised below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented
unless otherwise stated. The adoption of new or
amended HKFRSs and the impacts on the Group’s
financial statements, if any, are disclosed in note 3.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost. The consolidated
financial statements is presented in Renminbi (“RMB”)
and all values are rounded to the nearest thousands
(“RMB’000"), except when otherwise indicated.

CHINA PARTYTIME CULTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED [ Jk# X ftiz R B IR A5
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GaMpmERma
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 #E_ZE—tF+_-_A=+—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEMBEEE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

2.1 RMEE(F)

It should be noted that accounting estimates and
assumptions are used in preparation of the consolidated
financial statements. Although these estimates are based
on management’s best knowledge and judgement of
current events and actions, actual results may ultimately
differ from those estimates. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant are disclosed
in note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.

2.2 Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”). The financial
statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the
same reporting period as the Company, using consistent
accounting policies.

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The
Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed,
or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. When assessing
whether the Group has power over the entity, only
substantive rights relating to the entity (held by the Group
and others) are considered.

The Group includes the income and expenses of a
subsidiary in the consolidated financial statements from
the date it gains control until the date when the Group
ceases to control the subsidiary.

AIEREGAEMBHRREEEASH A
RBH -BEZSETHDEREEESH B A
S RIERARERE AL BEER
BREEAREZSR/AEE - P RESRE
A REM MR BHRBR R GABEEX
MR ER A M B wmR T4

e AR
HEMBBRRBERARANREMB AR (5
T IAREE )G REK - B LD B R
BRROBEMELERAN ST RRELR
LRk

Ry NGV =R SER R4 KN SE RS
XHFELEBRMENAZEER BAGE
NEBHBERBNENTZEZFLRE A
AEEEHZERE RAGAKSEHEELR
CHRARNE EeEREEREAHNEED
BN (BAKBREARHE)

AEBENGEMBERESEMBAR B AE
EHRGEHEZ ARETBESZMNB AR
Z BB A R
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

o 65 W 0 3R B

For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+_-_A=+—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Basis of consolidation (Continued)

80

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised
gains and losses on transactions between group
companies are eliminated in preparing the consolidated
financial statements. Where unrealised losses on intra-
group asset sales are reversed on consolidation, the
underlying asset is also tested for impairment from the
Group’s perspective. Amounts reported in the financial
statements of subsidiaries have been adjusted where
necessary to ensure consistency with the accounting
policies adopted by the Group.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity on a
subsidiary not attributable directly or indirectly to the
Company, and in respect of which the Group has
not agreed any additional terms with the holders of
those interests which would result in the Group as a
whole having a contractual obligation in respect of
those interests that meets the definition of a financial
liability. For each business combination, the Group
can elect to measure any non-controlling interests
either at fair value or at their proportionate share of
the subsidiary’'s net identifiable assets. Non-controlling
interests are presented in the consolidated statement
of financial position within equity, separately from the
equity attributable to the owners of the Company. Non-
controlling interests in the results of the Group are
presented on the face of the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
as an allocation of the total profit or loss and total
comprehensive income for the year between non-
controlling interests and the owners of the Company.

CHINA PARTYTIME CULTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED [ Jk# X ftiz R B IR A5
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GaMpmERma
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 #E_ZE—tF+_-_A=+—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. TEEMBERE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
2.2 Basis of consolidation (Continued)

22 mAaAREBE (&)

Changes in the Group's interests in subsidiaries that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions, whereby adjustments are made to
the amounts of controlling interests within consolidated
equity to reflect the change in relative interests, but no
adjustments are made to goodwill and no gain or loss is
recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest
and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary
and any non-controlling interests. Where certain assets
of the subsidiary are measured at revalued amounts
or fair values and the related cumulative gain or loss
has been recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity, the amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity are accounted for as if the
Company had directly disposed of the related assets
(i.e., reclassified to profit or loss or transferred directly
to retained earnings). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date when
control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39
“Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”
or, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a joint venture.

AEBERMBARMESEE W25
TR RUBERZH AR LRILY
FEEmTERERNSRERE  URBR
HRNERES KT eRERELERA
o

fied 2 5 [ 2K 25 3 — PRV I JB8 18 B) 2 #2 il - B
HERIEATIIMIEZ Z8AE )UK
BzAPERTMRERSAFEIBNR
(B rRzEE (BREBE) RBERE
[l FEFE R A s 2 R RTRRE(E - RMTB AR
FTEEREMLEBINAFEE MR
REtRGRC R EMEE WA RER AL N Ea R
o AIRRTR A2 WA R R EE R
A B ABMA QRS Bk HERRE
BEZHAANR(NEROBEEHESHEE
EREREAN) RAREZHEE DR
BRAIME AR 2 EARE R FE  BIRE
BB G EREIR (€M ITE : R KRG
Bl RERARMS BRESTFER
RNFEH (ER) RERBHEE QR
BREZNETHERKA
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

Gan Bk
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+_-_A=+—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Basis of consolidation (Continued)

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
subsidiaries are carried at cost less any impairment
loss unless the subsidiary is held for sale or included
in a disposal group. Cost is adjusted to reflect changes
in consideration arising from contingent consideration
amendments. Cost also includes directly attributable
costs of investment.

The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received and
receivable at the reporting date. All dividends whether
received out of the investee's pre or post-acquisition
profits are recognised in the Company’s profit or loss.

2.3 Joint ventures

82

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the
parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the arrangement. Joint control
is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an
arrangement, which exists only when decisions relating
about relevant activities require the unanimous consent
of the parties sharing control.

2. ¥ERHBREE (&)

2.2

2.3

CHINA PARTYTIME CULTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED [ Jk# X ftiz R B IR A5
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GaMpmERma
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 #E_ZE—tF+_-_A=+—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHBEHERE (&)
POLICIES (Continued)

2.3 Joint ventures (Continued) 23 8BLAV(E)

In the consolidated financial statements, an investment
in a joint venture is initially recognised at cost and
subsequently accounted for using the equity method.
Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the joint venture
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as
goodwill. The goodwill is included within the carrying
amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment
as part of the investment. The cost of acquisition is
measured at the aggregate of the fair values, at the
date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or
assumed and equity instruments issued by the Group,
plus any costs directly attributable to the investment. Any
excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over
the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the determination of the
Group’s share of the joint venture’s profit or loss in the
period in which the investment is acquired.

Under the equity method, the Group's interest in the
joint venture is carried at cost and adjusted for the post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the joint
venture’s net assets less any identified impairment
loss, unless it is classified as held for sale (or included
in a disposal Group that is classified as held for sale).
The profit or loss for the year includes the Group's
share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the
joint venture for the year, including any impairment
loss on the investment in joint venture recognised for
the year. The Group’s other comprehensive income for
the year includes its share of the joint venture’s other
comprehensive income for the year.
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+_-_A=+—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.3 Joint ventures (Continued)

84

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its joint venture are eliminated to the extent of the
Group’s interest in the joint venture. Where unrealised
losses on assets sales between the Group and its
joint venture are reversed on equity accounting, the
underlying asset is also tested for impairment from
the Group's perspective. Where the joint venture uses
accounting policies other than those of the Group for
like transactions and events in similar circumstances,
adjustments are made, where necessary, to conform the
joint venture’s accounting policies to those of the Group
when the joint venture’s financial statements are used by
the Group in applying the equity method.

When the Group’s share of losses in a joint venture
equals or exceeds its interest in the joint venture, the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless it
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the joint venture. For this purpose,
the Group’s interest in the joint venture is the carrying
amount of the investment under the equity method
together with the Group’s long-term interests that in
substance form part of the Group’s net investment in the
joint venture.
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 #E_ZE—tF+_-_A=+—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. TEEMBERE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)

2.3 Joint ventures (Continued) 23 8BLAV(E)

After the application of equity method, the Group
determines whether it is necessary to recognise an
additional impairment loss on the Group’s investment
in its joint venture. At each reporting date, the Group
determines whether there is any objective evidence
that the investment in joint venture is impaired. If such
indications are identified, the Group calculates the
amount of impairment as being the difference between
the recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair
value less costs of disposal) of the joint venture and its
carrying amount. In determining the value in use of the
investment, the Group estimates its share of the present
value of the estimated future cash flows expected to
be generated by the joint venture, including cash flows
arising from the operations of the joint venture and the
proceeds on ultimate disposal of the investment.

The Group discontinues the use of equity method
from the date when it ceases to have joint control over
a joint venture. If the retained interest in that former
joint venture is a financial asset, the retained interest is
measured at fair value, which is regarded as its fair value
on initial recognition as a financial asset in accordance
with HKAS 39. The difference between (i) the fair
value of any retained interest and any proceeds from
disposing of a partial interest in the joint venture; and
(ii) the carrying amount of the investment at the date
the equity method was discontinued, is recognised in
the profit or loss. In addition, the Group accounts for all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that joint venture on the same
basis as would have been required if the joint venture
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income by the investee would be
reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related
assets or liabilities, the entity reclassifies the gain or
loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification
adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation

86

The financial statements are presented in RMB, which
is the Group’s presentation currency, as the Directors of
the Company are of the view that RMB is more relevant
to the shareholders of the Company. The functional
currency of the Company and its subsidiaries outside
mainland China is Hong Kong Dollar (“HK$”") and the
functional currency of the subsidiaries in mainland China
is RMB.

In the individual financial statements of the consolidated
entities, foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency of the individual entity
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the reporting date, monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at that
date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the
reporting date retranslation of monetary assets and
liabilities are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.
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GaMpmERma
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 #E_ZE—tF+_-_A=+—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEMBEEE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

24 v @ E (F)

In the consolidated financial statements, all individual
financial statements of foreign operations, originally
presented in a currency different from the Group's
presentation currency, have been converted into RMB.
Assets and liabilities have been translated into RMB
at the closing rates at the reporting date. Income
and expenses have been converted into RMB at the
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates, or at
the average rates over the reporting period provided
that the exchange rates do not fluctuate significantly.
Any differences arising from this procedure have
been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in translation reserve in equity.

On disposal of a foreign operation, all of the accumulated
exchange differences in respect of that operation
attributable to the Group are reclassified to profit or loss.

2.5 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction
in progress, are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition
of the asset. Purchased software that is integral to the
functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as
part of that equipment.
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+_-_A=+—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.5 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

388

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, using
the straight-line method, at the following rates per

annum:

Buildings 2.86-5%
Plant and machineries 10-20%
Motor vehicles 20%
Furniture and equipment 20%
Leasehold improvement 20-100%

The assets’ residual values, depreciation methods and
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,
at each reporting date. The gain or loss arising on
retirement or disposal is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other costs, such as repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
financial period in which they are incurred.

Construction in progress represents property, plant and
equipment under construction, which is stated at cost
less any impairment losses, and is not depreciated. Cost
comprises the direct costs of construction and capitalised
borrowing costs on related borrowed funds during the
period of construction. Construction in progress is
reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant
and equipment when completed and ready for use.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEMBREBE (&

POLICIES (Continued)

2.6 Intangible assets (other than goodwill) and 26 MILEE (HERIIN) RARTEH

research and development activities

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Acquired intangible assets are recognised initially at cost.
After initial recognition, intangible assets with finite useful
lives are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and any accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation
for intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided
on straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.
Amortisation commences when the intangible assets
are available for use. The following rate per annum is
applied:

Trademark 18.75%

The assets’ amortisation methods and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting
date. Intangible assets are tested for impairment as
described below in note 2.15.

Research and development costs

Costs associated with research activities are expensed
in profit or loss as they occur. Costs that are directly
attributable to development activities are recognised
as intangible assets provided they meet the following
recognition requirements:

(i) demonstration of technical feasibility of the
prospective product for internal use or sale;

(ii) there is intention to complete the intangible asset
and use or sell it;

(iii) the Group’s ability to use or sell the intangible asset
is demonstrated;
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)
2.6 Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

90

and research and development activities

(Continued)

Research and development costs (Continued)

(iv) the intangible asset will generate probable economic
benefits through internal use or sale;

(v) sufficient technical, financial and other resources
are available for completion; and

(vi) the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset
can be reliably measured

Direct costs include employee costs incurred on
development activities along with an appropriate portion
of relevant overheads. The costs of development of
internally generated software, products or knowhow
that meet the above recognition criteria are recognised
as intangible assets. They are subject to the same
subsequent measurement method as acquired intangible
assets.

All other development costs are expensed as incurred.
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 #E_ZE—tF+_-_A=+—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEMBEEE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
2.7 Financial assets

27 eMEE

Financial assets are classified into loans and receivables.

Management determines the classification of its financial
assets at initial recognition depending on the purpose
for which the financial assets were acquired and where
allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at
every reporting date.

All financial assets are recognised when, and only when,
the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. When financial assets are recognised
initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case
of investments not at fair value through profit or loss,
directly attributable transaction costs. Derecognition of
financial assets occurs when the rights to receive cash
flows from the investments expire or are transferred and
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
have been transferred.

At each reporting date, financial assets are reviewed
to assess whether there is objective evidence of
impairment. If any such evidence exists, impairment loss
is determined and recognised based on the classification
of the financial asset.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any impairment losses.
Amortised cost is calculated taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate and
transaction cost.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (Continued)

2.7 Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

At each reporting date, financial assets are reviewed to
determine whether there is any objective evidence of
impairment.

Obijective evidence of impairment of individual financial
assets includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Group about one or more of the following
loss events:

Significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

— A breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

— It becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

—  Significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an adverse

effect on the debtor; and

— The disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEMBEEE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
2.7 Financial assets (Continued)

27 eMEE (&)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Loss events in respect of a group of financial assets
include observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows
from the group of financial assets. Such observable
data includes but not limited to adverse changes in the
payment status of debtors in the group and, national or
local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on
the assets in the group. If any such evidence exists, the
impairment loss is measured and recognised as follows:

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
on loans and receivables carried at amortised cost has
been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition). The amount of the loss is recognised
in profit or loss of the period in which the impairment
occurs.

If, in subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed to the extent that it does not result in a
carrying amount of the financial asset exceeding what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised at the date the impairment is reversed.
The amount of the reversal is recognised in profit or loss
of the period in which the reversal occurs.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.7 Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets carried at cost

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the financial assets and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. The amount of the impairment
losses is recognised in profit or loss of the period in
which the impairment occurs and not reversed in
subsequent periods.

Impairment losses on financial assets other than
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
trade receivables that are stated at amortised cost, are
written off against the corresponding assets directly.
Where the recovery of trade receivables is considered
doubtful but not remote, the impairment losses for
doubtful receivables are recorded using an allowance
account. When the Group is satisfied that recovery of
trade receivables is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against trade receivables
directly and any amounts held in the allowance account
in respect of that receivable are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to the
allowance account are reversed against the allowance
account. Other changes in the allowance account and
subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
directly are recognised in profit or loss.

2.8 Inventories

94

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less
the estimated cost of completion and applicable selling
expenses. Cost is calculated using the weighted average
method.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEMBEEE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
2.9 Cash and cash equivalents

29 B &RBAEEFRY

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank and
in hand, demand deposits with banks and short term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of
the consolidated statement of cash flows presentation,
cash and cash equivalents include bank overdrafts which
are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group’s cash management.

2.10 Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities include bank borrowings,
convertible bonds and trade and other payables.

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. All interest related charges are recognised
in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy for
borrowing costs.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability, and the difference in the respective
carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss.
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+-_A=+—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.10 Financial liabilities (Continued)

96

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
date.

Convertible bond

Convertible bond issued by the Group that contain both
financial liability and equity components are classified
separately into respective liability and equity components
on initial recognition. On initial recognition, the fair
value of the liability component is determined using the
prevailing market interest rate for similar non-convertible
debts. The difference between the proceeds of the issue
of the convertible bond and the fair value assigned to
the liability component, representing the call option for
conversion of the bond into equity, is included in equity
as convertible bond reserve.

The liability component is subsequently carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. The
equity component will remain in equity until conversion
or redemption of the bond.
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GaMpmERmaE
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 H#E_ZE—tF+-_A=+—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEMBEEE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
2.10 Financial liabilities (Continued)

210 &MAR (&)

Convertible bond (Continued)

When the bond is converted, the equity component of
convertible bond and the carrying value of the liability
component at the time of conversion are transferred to
share capital as consideration for the shares issued. If
the bond is redeemed, the convertible bond reserve is
released directly to retained profits.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at their
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method.

2.11 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. The amount of
share capital recognised is determined using the nominal
value and any related transaction costs are deducted
from the share premium.

2.12 Leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series
of transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group
determines that the arrangement conveys a right to use
a specific asset or assets for an agreed period of time
in return for a payment or a series of payments. Such
a determination is made based on an evaluation of
the substance of the arrangement and is regardless of
whether the arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.

Assets that are held by the Group under leases which
transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as being held under
finance leases. Leases which do not transfer substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership to the Group are
classified as operating leases.
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+_-_A=+—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.12 Leases (Continued)

Where the Group has the right to use of assets held
under operating leases, payments made under the leases
are charged to the profit or loss on a straight line basis
over the lease terms except where an alternative basis is
more representative of the time pattern of benefits to be
derived from the leased assets. Lease incentives received
are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rental
are charged to profit or loss in the accounting period in
which they are incurred.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

2.13 Revenue recognition

o8

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sales of goods and the use
by others of the Group’s assets yielding interest. Provided
it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised as follows:

Sales of goods are recognised upon transfer of the
significant risks and rewards of ownership to the
customer. This is usually taken as the time when the
goods are delivered and the customer has accepted the
goods.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GaMBmERmaE
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 #E_ZE—tF+_-_A=+—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEMBEEE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
2.14 Government grants

2.14 B 5 ¥4 Bh

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the
grant will be received and the Group will comply with all
attached conditions. Government grants are deferred and
recognised in profit or loss over the period necessary to
match them with the costs that the grants are intended to
compensate.

Government grants relating to income is presented
in gross under “Other income” in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

2.15 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group’s property, plant and equipment, prepaid land
lease payments, trademark and interest in a joint venture
and the Company’s investments in subsidiaries are tested
for impairment whenever there are indications that the
asset’s carrying amount may not be recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable
amount is the higher of fair value, reflecting market
conditions less costs of disposal, and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessment of
time value of money and the risk specific to the asset.
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GanBmEMaE
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+_-_A=+—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEMBEEE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
2.15 Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)

215F MR ERE(£)

For the purposes of assessing impairment, where an
asset does not generate cash inflows largely independent
from those from other assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of assets that generate
cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating
unit). As a result, some assets are tested individually for
impairment and some are tested at cash-generating unit
level.

Impairment losses is charged pro rata to the other assets
in the cash generating unit, except that the carrying
value of an asset will not be reduced below its individual
fair value less cost of disposal, or value in use, if
determinable.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to determine
the asset’s recoverable amount and only to the extent
that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net
of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had
been recognised.

2.16 Employee benefits

Retirement benefits
Retirement benefits to employees are provided through
defined contribution plans.

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement
benefit plan in Hong Kong under the Mandatory
Provident Fund (“MPF”) Schemes Ordinance, for all of
its employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF
Scheme. Contributions are made based on a percentage
of the employees’ basic salaries.
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GaMBmERmaE
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 #E_ZE—tF+_-_A=+—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEMBEEE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)

2.16 Employee benefits (Continued) 216 EETRH (&)

Retirement benefits (Continued)

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which
operate in the PRC are required to participate in a
central pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. The subsidiaries are required to contribute
certain percentage of its payroll costs to the central
pension scheme.

Contributions are recognised as an expense in the profit
or loss as employees render services during the year.
The Group's obligation under these plans is limited to the
fixed percentage contributions payable.

Short-term employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the reporting date.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such as sick
leave and maternity leave are not recognised until the
time of leave.

2.17 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment
income earned on the temporary investment of the
specific borrowings, for the acquisition, construction or
production of any qualifying asset are capitalised during
the period of time that is required to complete and
prepare the asset for its intended use. A qualifying asset
is an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period
of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. Other
borrowing costs are expensed when incurred.
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GanBmEMaE
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+_-_A=+—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEMBEEE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
2.17 Borrowing costs (Continued)

217 EREFE (&)

Borrowing costs are capitalised as part of the cost of
a qualifying asset when expenditure for the asset is
being incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred and
activities that are necessary to prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale are being undertaken. Capitalisation
of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the
activities necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its
intended use or sale are complete.

2.18 Accounting for income taxes

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise
those obligations to, or claims from, fiscal authorities
relating to the current or prior reporting period, that
are unpaid at the reporting date. They are calculated
according to the tax rates and tax laws applicable to the
fiscal periods to which they relate, based on the taxable
profit for the year. All changes to current tax assets or
liabilities are recognised as a component of tax expense
in profit or loss.

Deferred tax is calculated using the liability method on
temporary differences at the reporting date between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, tax losses available to be carried forward as
well as other unused tax credits, to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit, including existing taxable
temporary differences, will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and
unused tax credits can be utilised.
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GaMBmERmaE
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 #E_ZE—tF+_-_A=+—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEMBEEE (&)

POLICIES (Continued)
2.18 Accounting for income taxes (Continued)

218 FrsREstRHE (&)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither taxable nor accounting profit or loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and joint venture, except where the Group is
able to control the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period the liability
is settled or the asset realised, provided they are enacted
or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss, or in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity if they relate to items that are
charged or credited to other comprehensive income or
directly in equity.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are
presented in net if, and only if,

(a) the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off
the recognised amounts; and

(b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

HEREZEXEBEARS (THEERM
HEEENKEER) PO ER (EBA G
BRINMEBERAE AT SERELERA
EENAE-

MEBARIMNAEARREMELNERRY
FERARRDELHBRE  HEHAKER
AR E RS Z R AR @ - BER TR R ARRA
KA BB % E R = AR

EERIERN HE R EHAAREE T
BEHRENEEXREREEDREROHER
AHE - BARSE -

WEEHAEEXABENESEAHEMBEE
WASEERNESETIGRIGTANIERE
B ARFRENAREEXABENESHNIE
B NEMEE WA E RN R AR -

ERRABEENERHARBEENTER
HEZ25:

(a) NGB MK 92 B ] 1T R AJ LA K SH
REE R

() HBUAFEEELE RBRLEE

REBZEE

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 —Z—tHF#H 1 O 3



Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

61 0 1 R it

For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+_-_A=+—HLFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.
POLICIES (Continued)

2.18 Accounting for income taxes (Continued)

The Group presents deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities in net if, and only if,

(a) the entity has a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and

(b) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either:

(i) the same taxable entity; or

(ii) different taxable entities which intend either
to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a
net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax
liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or
recovered.

2.19 Related parties

For the purposes of these consolidated financial
statements a party is considered to be related to the
Group if:

(a) the party is a person or a close member of that
person’s family and if that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over of the Group;
(ii) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel
of the Group or of a parent of the Group.
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 #E_ZE—tF+_-_A=+—HLEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.19 Related parties (Continued)

(b) the party is an entity and if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the
same group.

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of
a member of a group of which the other entity
is a member).

(iii) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of
the same third party.

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group.

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of
a parent of the entity).

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of
which it is a part, provides key management
personnel services to the Group or to the
parent of the Group.

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. FEEHBEEE(F)

POLICIES (Continued)

2.20 Segment reporting 220 > EBE R

The Group identifies operating segments and
prepares segment information based on the regular
internal financial information reported to the most
senior executive management for their decisions
about resources allocation to the Group’s business
components and for their review of the performance of
those components. The business components in the
internal financial information reported to the most senior
executive management are determined following the
Group’s major product lines.

The Group has identified the following reportable
segments:

(@) Wigs

(b) Clothing and others (including cosplay costumes,
sexy lingerie and others)

Each of these operating segments is managed separately
as each of the product and service lines requires
different resources as well as marketing approaches. All
inter-segment transfers are carried out at arm’s length
prices.
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 H#E_ZE—tF+-_A=+—HLEE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND AMENDED HKFRSs

New and amended HKFRSs that are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017

In the current year, the Group has applied for the first time the
following amended HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA, which are
relevant to the Group’s consolidated financial statements and
effective for the annual period beginning on 1 January 2017:

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealized Losses
Amendments to Disclosure of Interests in Other
HKFRS 12 included in Entities
Annual Improvements
to HKFRSs
2014-2016 Cycle

Other than as noted below, the adoption of the new and
amended HKFRSs had no material impact on how the results
and financial position for the current and prior periods have
been prepared and presented.

Amendments to HKAS 7 “Disclosure Initiative”

The amendments require an entity to provide disclosure that
enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes
in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both
changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes. A
reconciliation between the opening and closing balances of
liabilities arising from financing activities is set out in note 31.
Consistent with the transitional provisions of the amendments,
the Group has not disclosed comparative information for the
prior year. Except for the additional disclosure in note 31, the
application of these amendments has had no impact on the
Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_—Z—t&+=-A=+—HILEE

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND AMENDED HKFRSs 3.
(Continued)

New and amended HKFRSs that are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017 (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 12 included in Annual
Improvements to HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle “Disclosure of
Interests in Other Entities”

The amendments to HKFRS 12 clarify the scope of HKFRS
12 by specifying that its disclosure requirements (except for
the summarised financial information for an interests in a
subsidiary, a joint venture or an associate which is classified
as held for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5) apply to an
entity’s interests irrespective of whether they are classified (or
included in a disposal group that is classified) as held for sale
or as discontinued operations in accordance with HKFRS 5.

Issued but not yet effective HKFRSs

At the date of authorisation of these consolidated financial
statements, certain new and amended HKFRSs have been
published but are not yet effective, and have not been
adopted early by the Group.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments!

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers!

HKFRS 16 Leases?

HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts*

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and
Measurement of
Share-based Payment
Transactions?
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GaMpmERmaE
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 H#E_ZE—tF+-_A=+—HLEE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND AMENDED HKFRSs 3. RMFITRESTEEMBMEER (&

(Continued)

Issued but not yet effective HKFRSs (Continued) EHRFERKREANFTEMBEREEN

Amendments to HKFRS 4

Amendments to HKFRS 9

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with HKFRS 4
Insurance Contracts!

Repayment Features with
Negative Compensation?

(4&)

EEMBREE
FAREERT

BRMBREEA
FITAER]

EE BB REER
BARRE SO0
ERBANBREE
BIB9S mT A
REBFFIHERARHE

Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets EENBHRELAEIONE REEHHEBEQRY
and HKAS 28 between an Investor and BEGHENERRMNEBET RELRCHNEE
its Associate or Joint HE T A
Venture?
Amendments to HKAS 28 Long-term Interests in ARG ENERRNEBE RBEEARREERFA
Associates and Joint i) R B
Ventures?
Amendments to HKAS 40 Transfers of Investment BAGHENBIORNET] REMEZEE
Property!
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to BRI B HRE LB BAMBMEER
HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle! —T-EFE
R NFREBN
F B!
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to AR BHRELENOET BATBMEER
HKFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle! “T-REZE
— AR
F E B!
HK(IFRIC)—Int 22 Foreign Currency Transactions BB (ARG RETE HNER 5 RIERAE!
and Advance Consideration! ZEEg) —HBFE2N
HK(FRIC)—Int 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax A (BB BRETE PSR IR 2 THEE M3
Treatment? ZE®) —HEBE3R
1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 1 Ez‘: —N\F—-—A—Askz&RBz FEHRRBE
2018. R o

2 Effective date to be determined.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 3 R NE—A—Ba2ARZEFEHRAE
2019. o

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 4 RIE——F—A—HRBHRZFEHREE
2021. o
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GanBmEMaE
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+-_A=+—HLFE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND AMENDED HKFRSs
(Continued)

Issued but not yet effective HKFRSs (Continued)

The Directors anticipate that all of the pronouncements will be
adopted in the Group’s accounting policy for the first period
beginning after the effective date of the pronouncement.
Information on new and amended HKFRSs that are expected
to have impact on the Group’s accounting policies is provided
below. Other new and amended HKFRSs are not expected to
have a material impact on the Group’s financial statements.

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

HKFRS 9 replaces HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement”. It makes major changes to
the previous guidance on the classification and measurement
of financial assets and introduces an “expected credit loss”
model for the impairment of financial assets.

HKFRS 9 also contains new requirements on the application
of hedge accounting. The new requirements look to align
hedge accounting more closely with entities’ risk management
activities by increasing the eligibility of both hedged items and
hedging instruments and introducing a more principles-based
approach to assessing hedge effectiveness.
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 H#E_ZE—tF+-_A=+—HLEE

3. ADOPTION OF NEW AND AMENDED HKFRSs
(Continued)

Issued but not yet effective HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (Continued)
Key requirements of HKFRS 9 which are relevant to the Group
are:

e all recognised financial assets that are within the
scope of HKFRS 9 are required to be subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically,
debt investments that are held within a business model
whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows,
and that have contractual cash flows are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. Debt instruments that
are held within a business model whose objective is
achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets, and that have contractual terms
that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding, are generally measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”). All
other financial assets are measured at their fair value
at subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under
HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable election
to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an
equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income
generally recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GanBmEMaE
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+-_A=+—HLFE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND AMENDED HKFRSs
(Continued)

Issued but not yet effective HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (Continued)

o in relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS
9 requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed
to an incurred credit loss model under HKAS 39. The
expected credit loss model requires an entity to account
for expected credit losses and changes in those expected
credit losses at each reporting date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition. In other words, it is
no longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred
before credit losses are recognised.

Based on the Group's financial instruments and risk
management policies as at 31 December 2017, the
application of HKFRS 9 in the future will not have a material
impact on the classification and measurement of the Group's
financial assets and liabilities.

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”
HKFRS 15 presents new requirements for the recognition
of revenue, replacing HKAS 18 “Revenue”, HKAS 11
“Construction Contracts”, and several revenue-related
Interpretations. HKFRS 15 contains a single model that
applies to contracts with customers and two approaches to
recognising revenue; at a point in time or overtime. The model
features a contract-based five-step analysis of transactions
to determine whether, how much and when revenue is
recognised. The five steps are as follows:

1. Identify the contract(s) with customer
2. ldentify the performance obligations in the contract
3. Determine the transaction price

4. Allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligations

5. Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a
performance obligation
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 H#E_ZE—tF+-_A=+—HLEE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND AMENDED HKFRSs
(Continued)

Issued but not yet effective HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”
(Continued)

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as)
a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control” of
the goods or services underlying the particular performance
obligation is transferred to the customer. More prescriptive
guidance has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific
scenarios. Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by
HKFRS 15.

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS 15
in relation to the identification of performance obligations,
principal versus agent considerations, as well as licensing
application guidance.

HKFRS 15 will be adopted in the Group's consolidated
financial statements for the annual period beginning on 1
January 2018 and the application of HKFRS 15 may result
in more disclosures, however, it is not expected to have
significant impact on amounts reported in the consolidated
financial statements based on the assessment on the existing
contracts with customers after taking into account the above
core principle.

HKFRS 16 “Leases”
HKFRS 16 “Leases” will replace HKAS 17 and three related
Interpretations.
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GanBmEMaE
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+-_A=+—HLFE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND AMENDED HKFRSs
(Continued)

Issued but not yet effective HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 16 “Leases” (Continued)

As disclosed in note 2.12, currently the Group classifies
leases into operating leases and accounts for the lease
arrangements. The Group enters into some leases as the
lessor and others as the lessee.

HKFRS 16 is not expected to impact significantly on the way
that lessors account for their rights and obligations under
a lease. However, once HKFRS 16 is adopted, lessees will
no longer distinguish between finance leases and operating
leases. Instead, subject to practical expedients, lessees will
account for all leases in a similar way to current finance lease
accounting, i.e. at the commencement date of the lease, the
lessee will recognise a corresponding “right-of-use” asset.
After initial recognition of this asset and liability, the lessee
would recognise interest expense accrued on the outstanding
balance of the lease liability, and the depreciation of the right-
of-use asset, instead of the current policy of recognising rental
expenses incurred under operating leases on a systematic
basis over the lease term. As a practical expedient, the lessee
can elect not to apply this accounting model to short-term
leases (i.e. where the lease term is 12 months or less) and to
leases of low-value assets, in which case the rental expenses
would continue to be recognised on a systematic basis over
the lease term.
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 H#E_ZE—tF+-_A=+—HLEE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND AMENDED HKFRSs
(Continued)

Issued but not yet effective HKFRSs (Continued)

HKFRS 16 “Leases” (Continued)

HKFRS 16 will primarily affect the Group’s accounting as a
lessee of leases of land and buildings and other assets which
are currently classified as operating leases. The application
of the new accounting model is expected to lead to an
increase in both assets and liabilities and to impact on the
timing of the expense recognition in the statement of profit
or loss over the period of the lease. As disclosed in note 28,
as at 31 December 2017, the Group’s future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases amount
to RMB 408,000 for land and buildings, the majority of
which is payable within one year. Some of these amounts
may therefore need to be recognised as lease liabilities, with
corresponding right-of-use assets, once HKFRS 16 is adopted.
The Group will need to perform a more detailed analysis to
determine the amounts of new assets and liabilities arising
from operating lease commitments on adoption of HKFRS
16, after taking into account the applicability of the practical
expedient and adjusting for any leases entered into or
terminated between now and the adoption of HKFRS 16 and
the effects of discounting.

HKFRS 16 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2019. The standard offers different transitional
options and practical expedients, including the practical
expedient to grandfather the previous assessment of which
existing arrangements are, or contain, leases. If this practical
expedient is chosen, the Group will apply the new definition
of a lease in HKFRS 16 only to contracts that are entered
into on or after the date of initial application. If the practical
expedient is not chosen, the Group will need to reassess all
of its decisions about which existing contracts are, or contain,
leases, using the new definition. Depending on whether the
Group elects to adopt HKFRS 16 retrospectively or follow a
modified retrospective method of recognising a cumulative-
effect adjustment to the opening balance of equity at the
date of initial application, the Group may or may not need to
restate comparative information for any changes in accounting
resulting from the reassessment.
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+-_A=+—HLFE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND AMENDED HKFRSs 3. BMMITREESTEEMBREERN (2
(Continued)

Issued but not yet effective HKFRSs (Continued) (E';Q_E)ﬁﬁf-’a‘l*i?&ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬂ#ﬁiﬁ%iﬁﬁﬂ
HKFRS 16 “Leases” (Continued) EFEHMBEHREERNE IR AR (&)

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has non-cancellable RZEBE—tF+_A=+—H AEEHEEKN
operating lease commitments of RMB408,000 as disclosed 28T P AR EHEREARE
in note 28. A preliminary assessment indicates that these 408,0007T c M1 H R R AR S L H R & B HEY
arrangements will meet the definition of a lease under HKFRS BHREERFEIHE THHEEE Bt AEEH
16, and hence the Group will recognise a right-of-use asset NZEMEHERATRAEEEREBEAEE K
and a corresponding liability in respect of all these lease IENEAB B EHRELEAFIHREELFSEE
unless they qualify for low value or short-term leases upon EREHEBEE - N ERF AT GER L
the application of HKFRS 16. In addition, the application ZitE 2 REBEELEEE-

of new requirements may result changes in measurement,

presentation and disclosures as indicated above.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4. EXgrHEsHRAIE

JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

Impairment of property, plant and equipment, prepaid
land lease payments and trademark

ltems of property, plant and equipment (note 15) and
prepaid land lease payments (note 14) and trademark
(note 18) are tested for impairment if there is any
indication that the carrying value of these assets may
not be recoverable and the assets are subject to an
impairment loss. This process requires management’s
estimate of future cash flows generated by each asset or
group of assets. For any instance where this evaluation
process indicates impairment, the relevant asset’s
carrying amount is written down to the recoverable
amount and the amount of the write-down is charged
against the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income. The recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal
and value in use. During the year ended 31 December
2017, no impairment loss is recognised on property,
plant and equipment, prepaid land lease payments and
trademark (2016: nil).
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4. EXEiEMRAE (=F)

JUDGEMENTS (Continued)
4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

4.1 EXE A RE® (&)

(Continued)

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories (note 19) is based
on estimated selling price less any estimated costs to
be incurred to completion and disposal with reference
to prevailing market information. These estimates are
based on the current market condition and the historical
experience in selling goods of similar nature. It could
change significantly as a result of changes in market
conditions. The Group reassesses the estimation at the
end of each reporting period. During the year ended
31 December 2017, there was no written down of
inventories to net realisable value (2016: nil).

Impairment of trade receivables

The Group maintains an allowance for the estimated
loss arising from the inability of its customers to
make the required payments. The Group makes its
estimates based on the ageing of its trade receivable
balances (note 20), customers’ creditworthiness, and
historical write-off experience. If the financial condition
of its customers was to deteriorate so that the actual
impairment loss might be higher than expected, the
Group would be required to revise the basis of making
the allowance. During the year ended 31 December
2017, no impairment loss is recognised on trade
receivables (2016: nil).

Research and development activities

Careful judgment by the Group’s management is applied
when deciding whether the recognition requirements
for development costs have been met. This is necessary
as the economic success of any product development
is uncertain and may be subject to future technical
problems at the time of recognition. Judgments are
based on the best information available at each reporting
date. In addition, all internal activities related to the
research and development of new software, products or
know how are continuously monitored by the Group’s
management.
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GanBmEMaE
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+-_A=+—HLFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Executive Directors of the Company, being the chief
operating decision maker, have identified the Group's two
product and service lines as operating segments as further
described in note 2.20.

These operating segments are monitored and strategic
decisions are made on the basis of adjusted segment
operating results.

Segment results represented operating results of each
reportable segment without allocation of finance costs,
interest income, unallocated other operating income,
unallocated corporate expenses, and income tax expense.
All assets are allocated to reportable segments other than
bank balances and cash and other corporate assets which
are not directly attributable to the business activities of any
reportable segments. All liabilities are allocated to reportable
segments other than corporate liabilities which are not
directly attributable to the business activities of any reportable
segments.
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statement§
GaMpmERmaE
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 #@E_—_ZE—t&+_-_A=+—HIEE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. oBEH (&
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results UTAREEZEERA Z2®Ro BEI DK KX
by operating and reportable segments: EEHNDHT:

Year ended 31 December 2017
gFE—_ZE—tF+-A=1+—HILFE

Clothing and
Wigs others Total
5 3 RERHEM #Et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARKTFT AR¥TFTT AR¥FT

Revenue from external customers PERIN IS SE: ol 200,656 265,715 466,371
Segment results DEBEIR 34,899 55,666 90,565
Finance costs BhE A AR (4,107)
Bank interest income |ITH B WA 211
Loss on disposal of property, HEYE BEEREZ

plant and equipment g} (167)
Unallocated income REEH WA 1,456
Unallocated expenses REEHELHZ (68,365)
Profit before income tax R BT 15 %0 A s 19,593
Income tax expense Fris®if X (5,605)
Profit for the year FEREF 13,988
Other segment items Hth o 8#BIRE
Depreciation and amortisation e N 5 3,552 14,858 18,410
Capital expenditure R 1,139 50,237 51,376
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

&5 Wl 7 3 B

For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+-_A=+—HLFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

5. oBEH(~Z

Year ended 31 December 2016
HE-F—~F+-A=t-ALEE

Clothing and
Wigs others Total
R AR & K EAth BET
RMB'000 RMB 000 RMB'000
AREFor AR For AREF T
Revenue from external customers =R ST ol 221,826 292,057 513,883
Segment results DEBEE 49,187 81,892 131,079
Finance costs B & AR AR (2,247)
Bank interest income HRITH B WA 502
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE BEREEZ
plant and equipment g} (27)
Share of loss of a joint venture SME—HEEEAREE (2)
Unallocated income KA BRI A 3,062
Unallocated expenses FESERAX (53,632)
Profit before income tax R BT 1S 1 A Al 78,735
Income tax expense Frigfif = (22,053)
Profit for the year FEREF 56,682
Other segment items HttEIER
Depreciation and amortisation & R 5 3,543 6,502 10,045
Capital expenditure BEARRY 23,903 120,588 144,491
As at 31 December 2017
R-2—tf¥+=HA=1+—H
Clothing and
Wigs others Unallocated Total
R PRER Kt FESE “E
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT ARBFT AREFT AREFT
Reportable segment assets AERSHPEE 100,693 358,817 82,102 541,612
Reportable segment liabilities AEHRS AR 11,587 11,334 77,386 100,307
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

G 6 0 0 3R R B

For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 H#E_ZE—tF+-_A=+—HLEE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

5. oBEH (&

As at 31 December 2016
RZZE—R"FE+-A=1+—H

Clothing and
Wigs others Unallocated Total
(53 REREM REAE st
RMB000 RMB 000 RMB000 RMB 000
AEETFT AREFT ANRETF ANREFT
Reportable segment assets AEHRNHPEE 135,485 323,456 96,168 555,109
Reportable segment liabilities AE2RHHEE 17,869 29,528 81,707 129,104
Geographical information it 1 33 ¥

Information about the Group’s revenue by geographical

locations presented based on the area or country in which the

external customer is operated.

BRI E S G E B R 251
B 8IS M A LB B R -

2017 2016

—E—LtF —E—RHF

RMB’000 RMB’'000

AR¥TFT AR EF T

PRC (place of domicile) R (AfE) 9,519 16,912
United States x 174,448 203,256
Germany = 33,585 32,771
United Kingdom o 30,625 40,878
Australia SEM 61,732 50,247
Holland ol 7,238 20,795
Japan SN 39,280 33,992
Brazil Er 16,958 24,577
Israel A &3] 32,779 31,509
Other HAh 60,207 58,946
456,852 496,971

466,371 513,883

The Group’s non-current assets are substantially located in

the PRC.

AEEIERBEE R DAL T B o

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 —Z—tHF#H 1 2 1



Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GEMHREME
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+-_A=+—HLFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5
Information about major customers

No customers contribute over 10% of revenue to the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: nil).

6. REVENUE 6.

The Group’s principal activities are disclosed in note 1 to the
consolidated financial statements. Revenue of the Group is the
revenue from these activities and represents the net invoiced
value of goods sold, after allowances for returns and trade

SEEH (F
FREEEFHAH

HE_T—+F+_A=+—HILFE HEX
FREEMKSBBASERZEMNI0N (ZFT—X

FE) -

L §=

N NEESEE VS T

FAFS AR MIFEL ©

Z S N e PSRRI I EERiEitle

77
REBBREZTMERZEE

EmERFE

discounts.
7. OTHER INCOME 7. HMgA

2017 2016
—Z—tF —E-REF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFTT ARETFT
Exchange gain PE 5 e - 2,447
Interest income FBHA 211 502
Government grant (note) BT e (K7aE) 716 580
Rental income HE8WA 577 =
Others EHi 163 35
1,667 3,564

Note: The Group was entitled to receive subsidies from local
government authorities for (1) export sales business conduct in
Yichun Development Zone and Yiwu; (2) business development
fund for medium-size company in Yichun Development Zone;
(3) qualified famous brands in Yiwu.

1 2 2 CHINA PARTYTIME CULTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED H1 [ Jk #f 3 L izt & R 2~ =)
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Notes To The Consolidated Finan

cial Statements

GaMpmERmaE
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 H#E_ZE—tF+-_A=+—HLEE

FINANCE COSTS 8. WMERE
2017 2016
—=—+tH§ —TE—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®FTT AR T
Interest on bank loans wholly repayable ARRAFANTHEED
within five years IRITERF B 3,113 2,632
Interest on convertible bonds ] R 5 2 ) B 1,536 916
Total borrowing costs BEERA 4,649 3,548
Less: amounts capitalised into W EEREARTERIECKE
construction in progress (542) (1,301)
4,107 2,247

*

The borrowing costs have been capitalised at a weighted *
average rate of 4.79% (2016: 5.46%) per annum.

EERAEREF479%

—E—NF:546%)

ZINFEF IR R T IAE AR
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

A HmERMEE
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+-_A=+—HLFE

O

10.

PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX

Profit before income tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

9. BRFEHRMAR

BRETSHATE AR, (FFA)UTSIEEE

E 8
2017 2016
—t§ AN
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBFIT AR FT
Auditors’ remuneration % S B % A 1,046 1,141
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense &2 A8 X 177 & 5K 2 268,303 254,951
Depreciation e 18,023 9,658
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments T8 £ 3 78 & 2k 78 #9464 293 293
Amortisation of trademark P27 12 ) 4 8 94 94
Loss on disposal of property, HEME - BEMREZEIER
plant and equipment 167 27
Operating lease charges in respect of BT EEFNEERERE
land and buildings 350 516
Exchange loss/(gain) P& ER, (W) 3,424 (2,447)
Research and development cost i 3% pk AR 28,076 24,502
Government grant 5T 7 B (716) (580)
Staff costs BT A
— Salaries, allowances and other benefits —Fe R MEMETR 100,098 101,255
— Contributions to defined contribution —REHFERRET BB H R
retirement plans 14,208 14,015
114,306 115,270

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as the
Group had no assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during
the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: nil).

The provision for PRC enterprise income tax has been
provided at the applicable tax rate of 25% (2016: 25%) on the

assessable profits of the PRC subsidiaries.

10. FRIRRMAX

REZE—

BENE

25% ) °
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

G 6 0 0 3R R B

For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 H#E_ZE—tF+-_A=+—HLEE

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

10. FRBWEAX (&)

2017 2016
—Z—tF —E-REF
RMB’000 RMB000
ARETiT ABETF T
Current tax — PRC enterprise income tax EHRE-DELEMRSR
Current year KEE 5,605 22053

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on enterprise
Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation
of the EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25%.
Yiwu Partytime and Yiwu Styler were accredited as “High and
New Technology Enterprise” in the PRC with effect from 13
November 2017, and subject to a concessionary tax rate of
15% for three years in accordance with the EIT Law.

The difference between the actual income tax charge
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income and the amounts which would result
from applying the enacted tax rate to profit before income tax
can be reconciled as follows:

1B A REAELEFFERE ([ EFEH
%1 ROEFEREE AP R ENER AN
BEAR5% EEEHRESHEE T4
+— At EREREATE [EFRMLE]
BB 2 RIS BT 28 = ) 15% B AP -

ReBREkEMEEREROEREMSH < HE
SRR TS B A A & FRORE TR R PR 1S SR £ 5
HERWT

2017 2016
—E—tF —T—REF
RMB’000 RMB 000
AR¥TFTT ARET T
Profit before income tax b BT 15 B AT i A 19,593 78,735
Tax on profit before income tax, calculated BR P15 25 A v A B 25 18
at the rate of 25% (2016: 25%) (L2 %M TR E
(ZB—RF:25%) 4,898 19,684
Tax effects of: IVN=DETE oy S -7
— Non-deductible expenses S CIE L3 2,138 2,369
— Tax effect on concessionary tax rate —EBEBENB G E (1,431) -
5,605 22,053

As at 31 December 2017, the Group did not have any
significant unrecognised deferred tax assets or liabilities

(2016: nil).

RZFB—tEF+-A=1T—H AEELELMA
EAARERNEERBEEXRABE (2T K
FE)
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GEMHHREME
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+-_A=+—HLFE

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

11.

As at 31 December 2017, no deferred income tax has been
recognised for withholding taxes that would be payable on
the unremitted earnings that are subject to withholding taxes
of the Group’s subsidiaries established in the PRC. In the
opinion of the Directors of the Company, it is not probable
that these subsidiaries will distribute such earnings in the
foreseeable future. The aggregate amount of temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries in the
PRC for which deferred income tax liabilities have not been
recognised totalled approximately RMB253,595,000 as at 31
December 2017 (2016: RMB233,795,000).

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUALS

11.1 Directors’ and Chief Executives’ emoluments

Remuneration of the Directors disclosed pursuant to
the Listing Rules, section 383(1) of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies
(Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors)
Regulation, is as follows:

10. FRBWEAX (&

RZB—+F+_A=+—B TERLFEER
PEKNZZMBRRASAENR I RELE
MEMN 2 BIRERELA SN - ARRESRR
R ZEMBRANARBRIKRATEDIKE
BN - R_T—tF+-A=+—H EBRHEH
BRARZREBMBYERLHERETEMSHE
BrzEREZREBE O/ ARK253,595,000
T (ZF—RF: AR¥233,795,0007T) °

1. EERERITRASTFHRLEREHMA
-

LI EERESITHRARIFHH
EEMSRE LHIRA FBD K0S
3BV AR (HBEEFRER) I
LoUBBT -

Year ended 31 December 2017
BFE-_E—+tF+-A=+—HILEFE

Salaries,
allowances Retirement
and benefits scheme
Fees in kind Bonuses contributions Total
R BEMR
s EhEd el ERMBIE®R it
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AR%TFTT AR¥TFTT ARETT ARETT
Executive Directors: HWITES:
Mr. Chen Sheng Bi (Notea) ~ BRREE £ (ffita) 260 179 - 3 442
Mr. Lin Xin Fu WERELE 260 382 - 6 648
Mr. Lu Yilin (Note b) BEBKE (Kitb) 230 - - 7 237
Mr. Ma Chi Kwan (Note c) SEBEE (M) 130 - - 7 137
Mr. Phen Chun Shing (Note ¢) & $B3, 5 £ (it itc) 130 = = 7 137
Non-executive Director: FHTES:
Ms. Chen Sheng BRAL+ 156 - - 6 162
Independent Non-executive BV JFHITEE:
Directors:
Mr. Leung Siu Hong RIS E 104 - - - 104
Mr. Chen Wen Hua BRXELAE 105 - - = 105
Ms. Peng Xu ZiRut 105 - - - 105
1,480 561 - 36 2,077
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 H#E_ZE—tF+-_A=+—HLEE

11. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUALS (Continued)

11.1

Note:

(a)

(b)

(c)

1. EERERTRASFHRLEEREHFHMA

T (&)

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ emoluments ILIEFEREETRARTFM (&)
(Continued)
Year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T— X E+-_A=1+—HIEE
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
and benefits scheme
Fees in kind Bonuses contributions Total
& RER
we EMEF TEAL ERAREEIER st
RMB'000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB'000
AREFT ARETFT AEEFT AREFT AREFT
Executive Directors: WTES:
Mr. Chen Sheng Bi (Notea) ~ BREBTAE (ffita) 516 348 29 6 899
Mr. Lin Xin Fu WHREE 258 390 29 6 683
Mr. Lu Yilin (Note b) BRBEE (Hatb) 277 - - 9 286
Non-executive Director: FRTES:
Ms. Chen Sheng Bzt 154 = = 6 160
Independent Non-executive B EHITES:
Directors:
Mr. Leung Siu Hong RIS E 103 - - - 103
Mr. Chen Wen Hua BRCEE S 102 = = = 102
Ms. Peng Xu ERLL 102 - - - 102
1,512 738 58 27 2,335
Ha

Appointed on 12 February 2015 and also as the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company, the remuneration for Chief Executive
Officer is also included and resigned on 27 June 2017.

Appointed on 17 June 2016 and retired on 9 June 2017.

Appointed on 3 August 2017.

(@ RZZE-—hF-_A+T-_HEZERTAEARFN
TRAER THAZRFMISEER AR -F
—tFRNAZ+tBEE-

(b)y ®

(c) RZZE—tENA=-HEZ{F-
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GEMHHREME
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+-_A=+—HLFE

11. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ 11.
EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUALS (Continued)

11.2 Five highest paid individuals

The five highest paid individuals of the Group include two
Directors for the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016:
two), whose emoluments are disclosed in note 11.1. The
aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the remaining
three (2016: three) individuals are as follows:

EFERERITRARFHRABRSHMA
+ (&)

L2 ABEEHMAL

AEBRBEZE—tF+=-A=+—H
EFENREAEaFMALTRERSE (ZF
—NEWE)EE  BRENTFMRENMH
111 -BEABT =R (ZE—X~F: =F)A
TEF @M T

2017 2016
—ET—+tF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB000

AR¥TFT AEET T

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind ¥4 * /286 X E¥4& F
Bonuses TE4L
Retirement scheme contributions RREF I TR

The above individuals’ emoluments are within the
following bands:

1,718 1,491
- 58

44 27
1,762 1,576

ERATHHMEATEE:

Number of individuals

AB
2017 2016
—E—t% —E—AE
HK$ nil to HK$1,000,000 =7 7T 21,000,000 7T 3 3

No Directors or the five highest paid individuals received
any emoluments from the Group as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation
for loss of office during the year ended 31 December
2017 (2016: nil). No Directors or the five highest
paid individuals have waived or agreed to waive any
emoluments during the year ended 31 December 2017
(2016: nil).

1 2 8 CHINA PARTYTIME CULTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED H1 [ Jk #f 3 L izt & R 2~ =)
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12.

13.

Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GaMpmERmaE
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 H#E_ZE—tF+-_A=+—HLEE

DIVIDENDS 12. B2

No dividend was paid or proposed during 2017, nor has any RIE—tFUVEINSEZRZ2EMAKRE BB
dividend been proposed since the end of the reporting period HEHARUR - EEREMNRE (ZF—XF:
(2016: nil). ®)-

EARNINGS PER SHARE 13. BlREF

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on ERERBIIIREBEAATERZTE AREML
the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the F X% F A K #13,988,0007T (_ T — NE:
Company of RMB13,988,000 (2016: RMB56,682,000) A R#56,682,00050) & & —tF+=
and the weighted average 756,234,000 ordinary shares in A=+—HALFERS#IT ELHXBDTEEH’:];&
issue during the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: 756,234,000/ 51 & ( = Z — /X5 : 756,234,000

756,234,000 ordinary shares).

B & SBAL) o

2017 2016
—Z—tF —E-REF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TFT ABRETT

Earnings

Profit for the year attributable to equity
holders of the Company for the

27

PN EEREREF 2 KA
2515 AP (5 4 P

purpose of basic earnings per share 13,988 56,682
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares BB E BT RAR &
Interest on convertible bonds AR ESZFE = 916
Earnings for the purpose of diluted ARGTESRESRN ZZH

earnings per share 13,988 57,598
Number of shares B8 H ‘000 ‘000

TR FHE

Weighted average number of ordinary shares Rt EFAIEAREF] 2

for the purpose of basic earnings per share 38 X nE F 5 756,234 756,234
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: BEERE BT AR T E:

— convertible bonds — AR ES - 23,552
Weighted average number of ordinary shares FAR:tE G EH ERF] 2

for the purpose of diluted earnings per share 3@ B AN kE 45 1 756,234 779,786
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Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

A
Sh

For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+-_A=+—HLFE

13.

14.

1 3 O CHINA PARTYTIME CULTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED H1[E i # X ft #x R AR 2\ 5

1 7% i 2 Bt

EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the computation of
diluted earnings per share has not assumed the conversation
of the Company’s outstanding convertible bonds (note 24)
since the conversation would result in an increase in earnings
per share.

The calculation of the diluted earnings per share for the year
ended 31 December 2016 is based on the profit attributable
to equity holders of the Company, adjusted to reflect the
interest of the convertible bonds issued by the Company
during the year. The weighted average number of ordinary
shares used in the calculation of the diluted earnings per
share for the year ended 31 December 2016 is the number of
ordinary shares in issue during the year, as used in the basic
earnings per share calculation, and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at
no consideration on the deemed conversion of the convertible
bonds into ordinary shares for the year.

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

13. sREF (&

BE_Z—tF+-_A=+t—HLFE Sk#
SERMOFTEY RBRERAAT W AEET
A (M5E24) - RAAERE SRS RAF
0

BHE_T—RFTA=+T—BILFREZ2ERE
SBENDREANRARERSA ARESMNTE

RBEBARBRARBREANZ EBITAHRRES
ZHE -FAERBE_ZT—R"F+-_A=1—H
LR 2 BREE RN PR A R 9% 3
BEB B ESREABFMERAFANE E
TTEBIEE - B AR I I AR R A
ERRRFARATRREFERAEARECE
BT

14. At LR KRIF

2017 2016

—2—tF —ET—REF

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥ T AR Fr

Carrying amount at the beginning of the year F#]EREE 12,976 13,269

Amortised during the year F N (293) (293)

Carrying amount at the end of the year FREMEE 12,683 12,976
Represented by: RE:

Non-current portion IERENEL S 12,390 12,683

Current portion TENE 293 293

12,683 12,976

The leasehold land is situated in the PRC and is held under a

medium term lease.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s prepaid land
lease payments amounting to RMB12,683,000 (2016:
RMB12,976,000) were pledged to secure bank borrowings
(note 23).

HELMORPE hREOFE -

R-ZZE—tF+=-A=+—8 A£EHEMNL
& I A R#12,683,0007T (ZF— /K&
AR #12,976,0007T) B & # - AER{S R 1T 5 3K
(Ff&E23) »



Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

G 6 0 0 3R R B

For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 H#E_ZE—tF+-_A=+—HLEE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

15. M¥ -WERRM

Plant and Motor  Furniture and Leasehold  Construction
Buildings machineries vehicles equipment  improvement in progress Total
B RERER RE RAREE HEDERE EBIE it
RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000
AREFT  AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT
Cost 5783
As at 1 January 2016 R=ZE—-A"E—A—H 140,073 17,885 2,259 4,058 9,852 61,419 235,546
Additions NE - 2,207 839 420 1,774 139,251 144,491
Transfers LEE 7,400 = = = 32,220 (39,620) =
Disposals HE - (130) - 37) - - (167)
As at 31 December 2016 RZZ—RF
+-A=+-H 147,473 19,962 3,098 4,441 43,846 161,050 379,870
As at 1 January 2017 R-F—+F—f—H 147,473 19,962 3,098 4,441 43,846 161,050 379,870
Additions NE 5,071 9,186 92 761 6,984 29,282 51,376
Transfers 2 89,824 1,040 - - 200 (91,064) -
Disposals & - (588) - (182) - - (770)
As at 31 December 2017 RZE—-t%F+ZA
=+-H 242,368 29,600 3,190 5,020 51,030 99,268 430,476
Accumulated depreciation RiHE
As at 1 January 2016 R-_E—R"E—HA—H 4413 6,455 1,181 1,636 3,620 = 17,305
Charge for the year FRLH 3,905 1,718 421 552 3,062 - 9,658
Written back on disposal R ER#EE - (109) - (28) - - (137)
As at 31 December 2016 RZZ—AF
+=-A=+-H 8,318 8,064 1,602 2,160 6,682 - 26,826
As at 1 January 2017 R-F—+F—A—H 8,318 8,064 1,602 2,160 6,682 - 26,826
Charge for the year FRLH 5,668 2,355 379 579 9,042 - 18,023
Written back on disposal R EREE - (449) - (154) - - (603)
As at 31 December 2017 RZE—t%§
+=ZA=+-H 13,986 9,970 1,981 2,585 15,724 - 44,246
Net book amount RESE
As at 31 December 2017 R-E—+t%§
+ZA=+-H 228,382 19,630 1,209 2,435 35,306 99,268 386,230
As at 31 December 2016 RZFE—RF
+-A=+-H 139,155 11,898 1,496 2,281 37,164 161,050 353,044

As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s buildings amounting to
RMB200,724,000 (2016: RMB128,252,000) were pledged to
the banks to secure the bank borrowings granted to the Group

(note 23).

R—ZFBE—+tH&F+=-_A=+t—HB &x5EA
R¥200,724,000c (ZE—RNFE: ARK
128,252,000 ) WIEFEE IR FIRIT - UEBE
FTAREBMIRITER (KFE23) -
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+-_A=+—HLFE

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2017

16. RIHB ATz
RZEBE—tEF+_A=+—HZETENBRAF

are as follows: BT
Place of Issued and
incorporation/ Type of paid up capital/ Equity interest attributable

Company name establishment legal entity Registered capital to the Group Principal activities

30T BRITREMRE

CER R R EARREL #E/ERAS FREBLERE FEEN

2017 2016
2—t% ZE-RF

Directly held

HERT

Win Profit Enterprise Holdings BVI Limited liability 1 share of US$1 100% 100% Investment holding
Limited company

Win Profit Enterprise Holdings ~ RBRXEE BREFAR FRIET REER
Limited

Unlock Bound Investments BVI Limited liability 1 share of US$1 100% 100% Investment holding
Limited company

Unlock Bound Investments RBEELHS BREART BRIZER RAEER
Limited

Indirectly held

MERE

Partytime Group Co., Ltd. The PRC Limited liability RMB130,000,000 100% 100% Manufacturing and sale of
(Former known as Jiangxi company cosplay costumes, cosplay
Styler Industrial Co., Ltd) wigs and sexy lingerie

EE X EEERAR HE BREFAR AR 130,000,000 AEMERS AERERER
(ABRIAAEEE ERAKAEEREE
BRR7A)

Partytime Costume & The PRC Limited liability RMB70,000,000 100% 100% Manufacturing and sale of
Lingerie (Yiwu) Factory company cosplay costumes and sexy
(“Yiwu Partytime”) lingerie

EEMEERHERA A HE BREAAR AE#70,000,0007C AEHERH K
(I&5KE]) HRARNEERHEE

Yiwu Styler Cultural & Creative The PRC Limited liability RMB5,000,000 100% 100% Manufacturing and sale of
Co., Ltd. (“Yiwu Styler") company cosplay wigs

EEMHAENAEERAR  HH BREAAR AR H5,000,0007T AERHEREMNEERHEE
(I&54E])

China Partytime Culture Hong Kong Limited liability 1 ordinary share 100% 100% Investment holding
(Hong Kong) Limited company

HEREX (BE)BRRE BB BREART 1EEBR REER

Note: As at 31 December 2017, the aggregate amount of reserves
available for distribution to the shareholders of the Company was
RMB120,661,000 (2016: RMB119,425,000).

1 3 2 CHINA PARTYTIME CULTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED H1 [ Jk #f 3 L izt & R 2~ =)

Wit R—E—+FE+-_A=+—8 "A#HIRTARA
AR REE R A AR120,661,0007T (=&
— N AR119,425,0007T) °



17. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE

Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

G 6 0 0 3R R B

For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 H#E_ZE—tF+-_A=+—HLEE

17. R—HESELFZHER

2017 2016
—=—+tH§ ZE-RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TTT ABEET T
Cost of investment in a joint venture R—HEEERRZHEKAK 4 4
Share of post-acquisition loss and EREEEEREMEERS
other comprehensive expense, kB AR S
net of dividends received (2) (2)
2 2
Details of the Group’s interest in a joint venture at 31 RZE—+tF+_A=+—0 AEERXR—HE
December 2017 are as follows: BAEZERFIENT

Place of

incorporation/

Name of joint venture

establishment

Particulars of
issued and
paid up capital

% of interest held  Principal activity

EMmEI ERTRE#ME
B LFEE B 3L 1 2k BEXER GRS IEXH
|dream Partytime Limited Hong Kong 10,000 47.5%  Inactive
(“Ildream Partytime”) ordinary shares (2016: 47.5%)
BIZ2RE XL BR A B 10,0000 ¥ 3 % 475% EEER

([RIZIR%])

Idream Partytime has a reporting date of 31 December.

The Group’s commitments relating to its investment in the

joint venture are disclosed in Note 29.

289 ©

(

BERAAKER

—F=_

T—NF:475%)

BZREcBERRAT_A=1T—8-

PANY A
SR/

Al 2R E 2 AR BRI
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18. TRADEMARK 18. @R
Trademark
[k
RMB'000
AREFoT
Cost 5% 3
As at 1 January 2016, RIE—REF—A—H - ZE—RER-E
31 December 2016 and 2017 —t$+=-A=+—H 500
Accumulated amortisation Retis
As at 1 January 2016 RZZE—X"&—H—H 62
Charge for the year FARNEH 94
As at 31 December 2016 RZE—R"F+-_A=+—H 156
As at 1 January 2017 R—ZE—+tF—H—H 156
Charge for the year FAEZH 94
As at 31 December 2017 R-E—t&¥+=-A=+—H 250
Net book amount RESHE
As at 31 December 2017 ®w-EZ—t&+=-A=+—H 250
As at 31 December 2016 RZE—XR"F+=-_A=+—H 344
The amortisation charge for the year is included in FREEST BT AGEERREAZEKERD
“administrative and other operating expenses” on the face [TTHREMGEERS ] Ao

of the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

1 3 4‘ CHINA PARTYTIME CULTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED H1 [ Jk #f 3 L izt & R 2~ =)
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20.
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INVENTORIES 19. 8
2017 2016
—=—+tH§ —T—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TFT AR For
Raw materials R ## 20,881 18,728
Work in progress E& 1,429 1,473
Finished goods BUAL 2,440 8,691
24,750 28,892

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

20. B5 R R it EW RN

2017 2016
—Z—tF —E-REF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®FT ABRBETT

Trade receivables HHERRE

— from third parties —REBE=H 27,757 26,522

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables ##& - A RIER EtEIHRIE

Prepayments TEf R IE 1,541 5,237

Prepayments for property, plant and equipment¥) % - = & & a4 318 8,050 34,621

Other tax receivables H b e WA 5K 5,063 8,527

Deposits ®e 221 273

Other receivables H b e W kIR 997 3,067
15,872 51,725
43,629 78,247

The directors of the Group consider that the fair values
of trade and other receivables are not materially different
from their carrying amounts because these balances have
short maturity periods on their inception. The Group usually
requires advance deposits from its customers. Before
accepting any new customer, the Group applied an internal
credit assessment policy to assess the potential customer’s
credit quality. The credit period is generally for a period of
30 days. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior
management. Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing.

AEEESRAE S A MBREFAN A FER
HEAETESAZR RAEZFEHEMA
EEt 2B HPREE - AREBEELAEEFE
AXNEE -REBERFELR  AEEES
AEBERATERRFHEEREPNERER 5
AMBERIORAR -BPEHESRERETE
HEZ -BEZRUFIANT B -
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20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

An aged analysis of the trade receivables, based on the
invoice date and net of impairment, is as follows:

20.

HARKMEYRE (&
REZAMNE SR KR (FIBRRE) BRI

DITUT :

2017 2016

—Z2—tF —F—RF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TFT ABRET T

0-30 days 0£30X 23,569 24,404
31-60 days 31F60X 2,301 2,013
61-90 days 61290K 1,887 =
91-365 days 91%F365K = 105
27,757 26,522

As at 31 December 2017, no trade receivables were
individually determined to be impaired (2016: nil).

The ageing analysis of trade receivables that are not

R-T—tF+_A=1t—"HB LEBEHEEKX
REREERBE(ZF—RF &) -

R AE R FR SRR R B 5 KR A RR i

individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is as DT
follows:

2017 2016
—Z—tfF ZE—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TFrT ABRET T
Neither past due nor impaired B R 8 HA 75 R ORL (B 23,569 24,404
1-30 days past due BHEIIE30K 2,301 2,013
31-60 days past due #HI31 260K 1,887 =
61-90 days past due #8861 =90K — 95
Over 90 days past due #0 BB #8590k - 10
27,757 26,522
Trade receivables that were past due but not impaired relate EEAERRENEZERFIERE TR AEH

to a number of independent customers that have a good
track record with the Group. Based on past experience, the
Directors are of the opinion that no provision for impairment is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any
collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.

1 3 6 CHINA PARTYTIME CULTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED H1[E i # X ft #x R AR 2\ 5

BERMABCHNBIRFPAH REBBERL
B EERABANZSTERARNERE R
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21. BANK BALANCES AND CASH

22.

Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

GaMpmERma
For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 #E_ZE—tF+_-_A=+—HLEE

2. BITHBERRASR

2017 2016

—=—+tH§ —T—RF

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®FTT AR T

Bank balances and cash RITHEHR MRS 69,206 81,604
Included in bank and cash balances of the Group of RZE—tF+_A=+—8 st AXEEBEAIE

approximately RMB68,541,000 (2016: RMB79,687,000)
as at 31 December 2017 are bank balances denominated
in RMB placed with banks in the PRC. RMB is not a freely
convertible currency. Under the PRC’s Foreign Exchange

Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement and

Sales and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the

Group is permitted to exchange RMB for foreign currencies

through banks that are authorised to conduct foreign

exchange business. Cash at banks earns interest at floating

rates based on daily bank deposit rates.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

TR AR AR 68,541,0007T (ZF —7X
F: AR¥79,687,0007T) BF R HAIRTT
BIAARBTENRITESGR  ARBATAIE B
HIREHE o R 15 B A HINE B IR AR B 2 CASEE -
EERMNEERHAE)  AEBEFASRER
REHEITINE ZTEHIRTT I ARE L BB INEG R
THRSERERE BIRITFRAERZB)FIZHRE

B o

22. RARKMEMKREA

2017 2016
—E—tf§ —T—REF
RMB’000 RMB000
AR®TFTT ARETFT
Trade payables Z B EMNFIE

— to third parties —-ENTE=ZHA 17,100 36,377

Accrued charges and other payables FEET 2 I L B 5 BUIE
— Deposits from customers —REEe 322 467
— Salaries payables —ENFHE 5,498 10,553
— Interest payable —FERFE - 358
— Other tax payables — HE M B 1,252 998
— Other payables — E b FE S FRIE 6,723 1,318
13,795 13,694
30,895 50,071
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+_-_A=+—HLFE

22. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)

The Group was granted by its suppliers credit periods ranging
from 15 to 60 days. An aged analysis of the trade payables,
based on the invoice date, is as follows:

22.

BAREMEMARE (Z
AEBEHRERG TAEEN FI5E260KHE A
H-ERZEZAHNEHENFIBERE ST
T

2017 2016

—E—tF —E—RF

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥FT AEEF T

0-30 days 0E 30K 17,100 36,377

All amounts are short term and hence the carrying values of
trade and other payables are considered to be a reasonable
approximation of their fair value.

FRA IR AR B S 5 M H A & R IR K
FHERESERAFENRENHK-

23. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 23. IEHAME =
2017 2016
—ZE—tfF —T—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TFT ARETF T
Bank loans, secured IRITEF - BEA 53,000 60,700

As at 31 December 2017, bank loans bear interest at 4.53%
to 5.84% (2016: 3.78% to 5.44%) per annum.

The bank loans were secured by certain assets of the Group
(notes 14 and 15) as at 31 December 2017 and 2016.

1 38 CHINA PARTYTIME CULTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED H1 [ Jk #f 3 fL izt & R~ =]
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24. CONVERTIBLE BONDS

On 18 May 2016, the Company issued convertible bonds due
17 May 2018 (“Maturity Date”), in the aggregate principal
amount of HK$20,000,000 (equivalent to RMB17,130,000)
with annual coupon rate of 4%. Each bond will, at the
discretion of the holder, be convertible at any time between
the date of issue of the bonds and their maturity date on 17
May 2018 into fully paid ordinary shares of the Company with
a par value of HK$1.00 each at an initial conversion price of
HK$0.529 per share. If the bonds have not been converted,
they will be redeemed on Maturity Date at par plus accrued
interest. The initial fair values of the liability component and
the equity conversion component, based on net proceeds,
were determined at issuance of the bonds. On initial
recognition, the fair value of the liability component, included
in the convertible bonds, was calculated using a market
interest rate of 9.38% for an equivalent non-convertible bond.
The residual amount, representing the value of the equity
conversion component, is included in equity in convertible
bond reserves.

24. TR RSE

RZE—RNFRA+NB ARARET_F
—N\EFERATEB((EHADISH FEEX
4%7N % 4858 /320,000,000 7T (HHER AR
17,130,0007T ) 2 Al (&% - 5B ARl 2 HRTE
EEHREHZETE R B HARBERF A FIA
IR E S R0.5298 L E R AT REEL.00% T
ZARDNABREBR - MEFRES LR  A|FES
IR EE MR F SR E B A BE B - ARIRATIS 3K
HFR BESS RBREERT S 2R A FE
RBETEFRET RYVBERN BBEBS 2
NEE(GTATBRRES) ZRASIETRRES
ZTISFEI38%E - 4 T8 (MHERREE
BRED ZEBE) DT AT EBRESFHEER -

The liability component and equity conversion component RBETR BB RERERIEHAT
upon issuance are as follows:
RMB’000
AR¥TIT
Face value of convertible bonds issued on 18 May 2016 RZZE—RERATNBETZ
AR E S EE 17,130
Transaction costs RS A (343)
Equity conversion component credited to the equity FPAER 2 ERE BRI S (1,240)
Liability component R 8% 15,547
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24. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (CONTINUED) 24, VBB EH (&
The movement of the convertible bonds during the year are FRABRBESEZEBEHFIWT

set out below:

2017 2016
—E—t% el BN 2
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®F AEET T

Liability component EFEHS
Carrying amount at the beginning of the year F#]BREE 17,107 =
Issued during the year FRNE BT - 15,547
Effective interest charges EBRFESH 1,536 916
Interest paid ERFE (1,041) (81)
Exchange adjustments PE 8 & (1,190) 725
Carry amount carried forward BRE AL 16,412 17,107
Liability components is represented by: BEEBALUTHERT:
Convertible bonds Al 2 E 16,412 16,749
Accrued interests included in trade and TAE S REAMENRIEZ
other payables FEETHE - 358
16,412 17,107
No convertible bonds were converted to ordinary shares of RERNIR_ZE—tF+_A=+—HEREZE
the Company during the year or subsequent to 31 December ApERH BEITRRESBEERARA AL
2017 and up to the date of this report. AR
The principal amount outstanding at 31 December 2017 is RZE—+tF+TZA=T—HZHEKREELRS
RMB16,667,000 (2016: RMB17,855,000). BRAAR®L6,667,000T (ZE—RF: AR

17,855,0007T,) ©

1 4‘0 CHINA PARTYTIME CULTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED H1[E i # X ft #x iR AR 2\ 5]
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SHARE CAPITAL 25. lg=®x
2017 2016
“B-t%¥ —E-NE
No. of shares RMB’000 No. of shares RMB'000
BHHAE N RiDEEA ARETTT
Authorised: BE:
RIE—RE ZEB—t%§
As at 31 December 2016, 2017 +=B=+-H 1,560,000,000 12,313 1,560,000,000 12,313
Issued and fully paid: BERTREARE:
RIB—RE-Z2—t%F
As at 31 December 2016, 2017 +=B=+-H 756,234,000 6,209 756,234,000 6,209

The ordinary shares of the Company has a par value of HK$
0.01 each.

RESERVES
The Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016 are
presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity
of the consolidated financial statements.

Share premium

The share premium represents the difference between the par
value of the shares of the Company and net proceeds received
from the issuance of the shares of the Company.

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the
share premium account of the Company may be applied for
payment of distributions or dividends to the shareholders
provided that immediately following the date on which the
distribution or dividend is proposed to be paid, the Company
is able to pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course
of business.

AR AVEBEREERSFROOLET

26. {0l

FEE
REE-_ZT—+tFR-_T-—RF+-A=+—H
LHFE - ARENFESELREZHINGEEY
BHEANGEREZEEHRET-

B 17 i R
By aEEEAATRNDOEERS ETARBK
DI SRR F B 5

RIEASHSQRE AARBMDEERA AR
AR 2RSS R BRI DR
HRB 2 BEIE  RARREHNHEXEBRESD
A E B 2 BT
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26. RESERVES (Continued) 26. fEfE (&)

Statutory reserve

In accordance with the Company Law of the PRC, each of the
subsidiaries of the Company that was registered in the PRC
is required to appropriate 10% of the annual statutory profit
after tax (after offsetting any prior years’ losses), determined
in accordance with the PRC GAAP, to the statutory reserve
until the balance of the reserve funds reaches 50% of the
entity’s registered capital. The statutory reserve can be utilised
to offset prior years’ losses or to increase capital, provided
the remaining balance of the statutory reserve is not less than
25% of the registered capital.

Capital reserve

The capital reserve of the Group as at 31 December 2017 and
2016 represents the share capital of entities comprising the
Group prior to the reorganisation and the reserves arising from
the reorganisation for the purpose of listing of the Company’s
shares on the Stock Exchange.

Convertible bond reserve

Convertible bond reserve represents the amount allocated to
the unexercised equity component of bonds issued by the
Company recognised in accordance with the accounting policy
adopted for convertible bonds in note 2.10.

Translation reserve

Translation reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences
for the translation of financial statements of foreign operations.
The reserve is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policy in note 2.4.

1 4 2 CHINA PARTYTIME CULTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED H1 [ Jk #f 3 fL izt & R~ =]

& TE % 0

RIEFBERRDE ARRARHEEMNSHER
AABRETEAR S RUIEENRREFE
A (EERFTAEEFENEIR)MI0%
BRESLAEHE EERBESNERESER
M EARHI50% EE B ANEHEEFE
BB R A G IR - MERIBRE E R BB ER T
DREMEARE25%

B
RZE—+FRZE—R"F+ZA=+—H ' &
SENEAREBAASEETEENEAMNHR
ARELEBERANRARRGRE T EmmiET 2
EHEMNRERE -

] % B% 1R 55 i 0

AR E S e sl AT R IR B 5 PR & 5T R
(PFf5E2.10) ER AR R B ETESF RTEZEEED
DB TR -

B R &

ER HERBREEINEBHMBERRZMBELE
B - RETIRBMZ2 AP ST EER T AR
B



27. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

Notes To The Consolidated Financial Statements
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27. FLFHMHRAR

COMPANY
2017 2016
—Z—tF —E-REF
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
iokza AR¥FT AREF T
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERER
Non-current asset FEREEE
Investments in subsidiaries KRB RRZIEE 16 = =
Current assets mEEE
Other receivables E fth JlE W FR T8 213 57
Amount due from a subsidiary el — R B~ R F A 143,186 159,512
Bank balances and Cash RITEHEHR MRS 106 117
143,505 159,686
Current liabilities mBEE
Other payables H A FE T 5RI8 1,309 1,482
Amount due to subsidiaries FEAST B B 2 R FIE 2,308 2,482
Convertible bonds Al P (& 5 16,412 -
20,029 3,964
Net current assets mEEERE 123,476 155,722
Total assets less current liabilities HWEERTEBAR 123,476 155,722
Non-current liability ERBAER
Convertible bonds Al (E = 16,749
- 16,749
Net assets BESH 123,476 138,973
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BE R
Share capital &% A 25 6,209 6,209
Reserves (Note) i (PsE) 117,267 132,764
Total equity M EER 123,476 138,973
LIN XIN FU Ma Chi Kwan
HEFE BE#
Chairman Director
*E EZE
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27. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 27

COMPANY (Continued)

Note: The movement of the Company’s reserves are as follows:

. FOFIHMBRRE (&)

it ARrfEmOSIHIMT

Share Convertible Translation ~ Accumulated
premium bond reserve reserve loss Total
DE 14t
BipRR -1 BE R RiER #t
RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
ARETFT ARETT  AREFT AREFTT ARETR
Balance at 1 January 2016 N_E—~F—A—HZ&H% 139,245 = 2,963 (14,263) 127,945
Equity component of convertible bonds AT ¥R AR (& A iE R 255 = 1,240 = = 1,240
Loss and total comprehensive loss FREEKZEEBRARE
for the year - - - (5,557) (5,557)
Exchange difference on translationto ~ MEAZFIEE ZERZE
presentation currency - - 9,136 - 9,136
Balance at 31 December 2016 and RZB-R~ETZA=+-HBR
1 January 2017 —T—+tF-F-HZE# 139,245 1,240 12,099 (19,820) 132,764
Loss and total comprehensive loss FNBEREZABELE
for the year - - - (6,034) (6,034)
Exchange difference on translation to ~~ HE A2 EE 7 EX 5
presentation currency - = (9,463) = (9,463)
Balance at 31 December 2017 R-Z—t%
+ZB=t+—-HZ&R 139,245 1,240 2,636 (25,854) 117,267
28. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 28. EEHERIE
As lesses EHREA

At the reporting date, the total future minimum lease

payments payable by the Group under
operating leases are as follows:

non-cancellable

RBEESEH AEERE A REEKEHENA
RARZHRIEREN AN T -

2017 2016
—Z—tF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBFTT AR FT

Land and buildings: T RBF:
Within one year —FLAA 233 358
In the second to fifth years RE_FEERFA 175 =
408 358

The Group leased a number of properties under operating

lease. The leases run for a fixed 2 years term. None of the

leases include contingent rentals.
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OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued)
As lessor

At the reporting date, the Group had future aggregate
minimum lease receipts under non-cancellable operating
lases in respect of plant and equipment are as follows:

28. EEHARE (&)
ESHBEA
R B AEBRE & 0 A L
LBHER T2 HEREUKAENT

2017 2016
—Z—+tF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB000
AR¥TT AR FT

Plant and equipment: 2043
Within one year —FR 675 =
In the second to fifth years FE_ZFZFERF 2,723 =
3,398 -

The Group leases its plant and equipment (note 15) under
operating lease arrangements which run for an initial period of

AEERBERKEMELHHBERE KRG (Y
1) MmEBARRFE YA R EREEEME

five years, with an option to renew the lease term at the expiry Hf o
date.
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 29. X KiE
2017 2016
—Z—tF —T—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TFTT AEET T
Contracted but not provided for BETHERER
— Property, plant and equipment o/ E R 12,989 22,989
— Investment in a joint venture (Note) —R—EEERFNEE (i) 3,958 4,255
16,947 27,244

Note: On 20 June 2016, Unlock Bound Investments Limited (“Unlock
Bound”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into an agreement with the convertible bond holder and an
independent third party to set up |dream Partytime Limited
(“Idream Partytime”) for the development of mobile games
and gaming derivative products. Unlock Bound has agreed
to subscribe for 4,750,000 ordinary shares at HK$1 each of
Idream Partytime which representing 47.5% of equity interest
within six months from the date of the agreement. Addendum
has been signed to extend the prescribed time to 19 June 2018.
As at 31 December 2017, Idream Partytime has issued 10,000
ordinary shares and Unlock Bound has subscribed 4,750
shares at a total consideration of HK$4,750.

Bad: M =—ZF—7"F ;" A=+ H: Unlock Bound
Investments Limited ([Unlock Bound ]) (A2 7
ZEENBAR) B BREFFEAR—EE
BRI UK B 2R SEBE R A
a) ([BIEVRSE L] ) 3 B F sl R EiT £ =
& ° Unlock BoundE RE R B % B BB 7~ (&
A AR A 2R ¥ 3 (k4,750,000 & B EE 175
T2 E R (% R47.5%04#) - AddendumE
EaBE LNRERERE_Z—\FEATNHB-
R_E—+tF+_A=+—R8 BIZBRHEELE
#%7710,0008% E A% & Unlock Bound B MA KB
475075 TR B84, 75088 B 17 ©
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+_-_A=+—HLFE

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 30. EFRXS
The Group had the following transactions with related parties: AEBEHBAESTBENATRS:
(i) Compensation of key management personnel (i) EEEBABSTFEM
2017 2016
—Z—+tF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB000
AR¥TT AR F T
Short term employee benefits HHEEEF 1,748 1,968
Retirement scheme contributions RIRET SR 58 48
1,806 2,016
31. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING 3. MEEHELEMARBRYHIR
FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
The changes in the Group’s liabilities arising from financing AREBRMETHELANEENEH I HHENT
activities can be classified as follows:
Convertible
Bank loans bond Total
SHITER A B% (R % st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

AERETFTT ARETT ARETT

At 1 January 2017 R—E—+&—HA—H 60,700 17,107 77,807
Cash-flows: BReReE:

— Repayment — A FRIE (48,004) - (48,004)
— Proceeds — P8 3 IE 40,304 = 40,304
— Interest paid —BEFE = (1,041) (1,041)
Non-cash: FEHRE:

— Effective interest charges —EBRFBESZ = 1,536 1,536
— Exchange adjustments —[E R AR - (1,190) (1,190)
At 31 December 2017 w-E—t&¥+-BA=+—H 53,000 16,412 69,412
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32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 32.

VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Group is exposed to financial risks through its use of
financial instruments in its ordinary course of operations and
in its investment activities. The financial risks include market
risk (including foreign currency risk and interest rate risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Group’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk
management policies and practices used by the Group to
manage these risks are described below.

32.1 Categories of financial assets and liabilities

MERBREERQAFEHME

AEBRAREELEMREBERDTEEERE
BT A mE b R - MR R 2 IE T SRR
(BEINERREMNERR) - ERARMREHE
TR -

AEEFAEOTHARRAEERERZZA
BRATR AN ERREREE REFIHR T

RNICMEERABRHNSE
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB 000

AR¥TFT ABRETT

Financial assets SMEE

Loans and receivables: ER R EWEIE
Trade and other receivables B 5 Kk E A EUFRIAE
Bank balances and cash RITEBR LIRS
Financial liabilities emAR

Measured at amortised cost: RE AR 2
Trade and other payables B 5 Kk EAMENFKIA
Borrowings B

Convertible bonds AR AR & 5

32.2 Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk refers to the risk that the fair
value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Group’s exposures to currency risk arise
from its sales to and purchases from overseas, which
are primarily denominated in USD. These are not the
functional currencies of the Group entities to which these
transactions relate.

28,975 29,862
69,206 81,604
98,181 111,466
29,321 48,606
53,000 60,700
16,412 16,749
98,733 126,055

32.2 5 B B
SME R R & B T A QA FHESCRRIRE R
EREXEEMT IR - AKE SN
EERERREEBARTHENBINEER
KRB -ZFEBYHEZZIHEBNAE
BEENINEER-
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2017 BE_E—tF+_-_A=+—HLFE

32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 32. MERREERATFENHE (£
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
32.2 Foreign currency risk (Continued) 322 5hEE MBS ()
Foreign currency denominated financial assets and NS ESRMEERBBAKRTERBRE A
liabilities, translated into RMB at the closing rates, are as ARBE . SEmT :
follows:
2017 2016
—Z—tF ZE—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥®TFT ANEETTT

Assets: HE:

usD == 26,369 25,448
Liabilities: RfE:

usD == 52 432
Net exposures i ORE

usb E7T 26,317 25,016
The following table illustrates the sensitivity of the TRINRNEEBNRRNEENBRTERZER
Group's profit after income tax for the year and equity RARE A HIR B S B AN E E I g e 5
as at reporting date in regard to an appreciation LBINETHEOGURE - ZAEFREHRK
in the Group’s functional currency against the REBEEBYHINEERA g E B A HET (G

foreign currencies. These sensitivity rates represent
management’s best assessment of the possible change
in foreign exchange rates.

Sensitivity Decrease in
rate profit for the year
BRE
2 4 FRRFRD
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB 000
AR TFiT AREF T
UsD ETT 5% 1,061 938
The same percentage depreciation in the Group’s REBENGEEEH BRAINENHB A DL
functional currency against the respective foreign B YAREERRS BN FEARKRTREZRT
currencies would have the same magnitude on the ERERERARMEE-

Group’s profit after tax for the year as at the reporting
date but of opposite effect.
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32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 32. MBEAREERLATFEMHE (&

VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
32.3 Interest rate risk

32.3 FJ = M Bz

Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair value
or cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Borrowings
bearing variable rates and fixed rates expose the Group
to cash flow interest rate risk and fair value interest rate
risk respectively. The Group’s interest rate risk arises
primarily from borrowings, which are at variable rates.
As at 31 December 2017, balances of variable interest
rate borrowings amounted to RMB17,000,000 (2016:
RMB24,700,000). The exposure to interest rates for
the Group’s short term bank deposits is considered
immaterial.

The following table illustrates the sensitivity of the
Group’s profit after income tax for the year and equity as
at reporting date to a possible change in interest rates of

MEEBEANESR TANAFERIRER
ERETSHESEHMZBNREK - RFH
=R EEMEFEHERERERS RIE
RESREFNERR KR FEFERR A
EENAERREREZRBIRZBFERITEN
BR-RZE—tF+ZA=1+—H %8
IR ME &% A ARE17,000,000T (==
— N ARME24,700,0000T) © AN E G HA
RITE BTN EE R 547 AT B E -

TRINRAEEBRAFERERAEHR &R T
KR B HRROHE o $1 18 50N R AT e IR &
BEBRE-

borrowings.
Decrease in profit

for the year and equity

FRRFRERED
2017 2016
—Z—tF —E-REF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR T AREFir
Increase by 50 basis points #2 105018 £ 25 64 93

The same degree of decrease in basis point would have
the same magnitude on the Group’s profit for the year as
at 31 December 2017 and 2016 but of opposite effect.

The assumed changes in interest rates are considered
to be reasonably possible based on observation of
current market conditions and represents management’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change in interest
rate.

HUHRPAEFRE BARER_T—tF
MZZE—RE+_A=+—BFENHNE
ERERRZE-

A EFEMREZES TIRBRBITHIHIENR

HRAAETRERORE T AEREY
JEDESLrt DRI
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32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 32. MBAREERLAFHEIE (&)

VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

32.4 Credit risk 324 (EERBF

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty to a
financial instrument would fail to discharge its obligation
under the terms of the financial instrument and cause
a financial loss to the Group. The Group's exposure
to credit risk mainly arises from granting credit to
customers in the ordinary course of its operations and
from its investing activities.

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk on
recognised financial assets is limited to the carrying
amount at the reporting date as summarised in note
32.1.

Cash and bank balances are placed at financial
institutions that have sound credit rating and the Group
considers the credit risk to be insignificant.

For trade and other receivables, the exposures to credit
risk are monitored such that any outstanding debtors
are reviewed and followed up on an ongoing basis. In
the opinion of the Directors, the Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk arising from its ordinary
course of business due to its large customer base. The
Group does not hold any collateral from its debtors.

32.5 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk relates to the risk that the Group will not be
able to meet its obligations associated with its financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another
financial asset. The Group is exposed to liquidity risk in
respect of settlement of trade and other payables and
its financing obligations, and also in respect of its cash
flow management. The Group's objective is to maintain
an appropriate level of liquid assets and committed lines
of funding to meet its liquidity requirements in the short
and longer term.
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32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

32.5 Liquidity risk (Continued)

When the creditor has a choice of when the liability is
settled, the liability is included on the basis of the earliest
date on when the Group can be required to pay. Where
the settlement of the liability is in instalments, each
instalment is allocated to the earliest period in which the
Group is committed to pay.

The following table details the remaining contractual
maturities at the balance sheet date of the Group’s

32. MBERRERRAFEHNE (&)

REKEBEREE ()
BEDRAKEANRNORS BHEA
ERARERGERENAR -ZREUD

HAEBRS R HA
=FHIE -

TRFAR

ik/v
e

BT AR B R R KA

AARKEEREERTREA

BHRTEHNBIEAR - THRE FTHARBEIR

financial assets and financial liabilities, which are based Hehs (BEMNBERELOMNEIER) 1
on contractual undiscounted cash flows including H o
interest and contractual maturities.
Weighted
average Total Total carrying
effective Within undiscounted amount as at
interest rate 1 year 1-2 years cash flows 31 December
®»+=A
migFEy FURAS =+—B2
ERFE —ER —ERER mEAE IRE#EH
% RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
% ARETFT ARETFT ARETT ARETT
2017 —Z—-t%
Financial liabilities at BREBRFTARHNERAR
amortised costs
Trade and other payables BHREMERNZKIE N/A i A 29,321 - 29,321 29,321
Borrowings Eh 4.79% 54,721 - 54,721 53,000
Convertible bonds MR ES 9.38% 16,921 - 16,921 16,412
100,963 - 100,963 98,733
2016 ZE-REF
Financial liabilities at BEERAARNERERE
amortised costs
Trade and other payables B REMENRE N/A NEHR 48,606 = 48,606 48,606
Borrowings & & 5.36% 62,275 - 62,275 60,700
Convertible bonds AR ES 9.38% 717 18,187 18,904 16,749
111,598 18,187 129,785 126,055
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32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 32. MBEAREERLAFEHE (&

VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
32.6 Fair value

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
in the consolidated statement of financial position are
grouped into three Levels of a fair value hierarchy. The
three Levels are defined based on the observability of
significant inputs to the measurements, as follows:

e |level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets and liabilities.

o Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly.

e |evel 3: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the
financial asset or liability is categorised in its entirety is

based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the
fair value measurement.

1 5 2 CHINA PARTYTIME CULTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED H1 [ Jk #f 3 L izt & R 2~ =)
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32. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 32. MBAREERLAFHEIE (&)

VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

32.6 Fair value (Continued) 326 XF{H(£Z)
The management considered the carrying amounts R-E—+ER - E—RE+_A=+—
of financial assets and liabilities of the Group are H BEERAEARKAEENSREENLE

not materially different from their fair values as at 31 EU=3SE ﬁi\jﬁﬁ HEEmEHAEAVFETESE
December 2017 and 2016 due to short term maturity AKER - HUATESEITARIN EEEAER
except for the following financial instruments, for which NEBEERANEESRWENT
their carrying amounts and fair value and the level of fair
value hierarchy are disclosed below:
Fair value measurements
as at 31 December categorised into
R+=B=+—-8HZ
NFEHESES
Carrying
amounts at Fair value at
31 December 31 December Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
® ®
+-B=+—-H +=RAR=+—H
ZIEE{E ZOFEE £—# -t '} B8R
RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB 000
AREFr AREFT AREFr AREFT AREFT
2017 —E—t§
Financial liabilities at BRESREIRZEHAR
amortised costs
Convertible bonds MR ES 16,412 16,390 - = 16,390
2016 —E-RF
Financial liabilities at REHERAYRzeREE
amortised costs
Convertible bonds AakES 16,749 16,687 — = 16,687
Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 3 fair = BN F{EE = PR R4 (B BT R s A 2
value measurements B
The fair values of the convertible bonds are estimated as AR E S A FE IR ZERFER R ESR

being the present values of future cash flows, discounted
at interest rates based on the market interest rate for
an equivalent non-convertible bond as at the end of the
reporting period, adjusted for the Group’s own credit risk.

WEHRN MG R SEENRAEEB &
EERR TAAER 2FETRHRRE L
mERBEETMEE -
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33. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 33.

The Group’s capital management objectives are to ensure the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to provide
an adequate return to shareholders by pricing goods and
services commensurately with the level of risk.

The Group actively and regularly reviews its capital structure
and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic
conditions. The Group monitors its capital structure on the
basis of the debt to equity ratio. For this purpose, debt is
defined as borrowings. In order to maintain or adjust the
ratio, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, issue new shares and raise new debt financing.

The debt to equity ratio at each reporting date was:

BixER

AEENEAEEBRAEEARNERREEHE
EmkRBEERRAEERAFTELEEL
I A% BRI FE A4 B 5

AEERG N E R REARRE - I W EEH
RRBCAEL AR - NREBA R EREL REE
ERHEARE B AEAT/ER SR
HFB AL R AEE TR EBRRRIK SRS
S BOTRREEHETRE -

2017 2016
—e—tF —B-A%E
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®Fx AEET T

Borrowings and convertible bonds BR R BREKRES
Total equity WA
Debt to equity ratio BEERLE

1 54‘ CHINA PARTYTIME CULTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED H1[E i # X ft #x R AR 2\ 5
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34. EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

On 14 February 2018, the Company entered into a placing
agreement with a placing agent, pursuant to which the
Company has conditionally agreed to place through the
placing agent a maximum of 151,200,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each at an issue price of HK$0.53. The placing of
141,890,000 ordinary shares have been issued on 13 March
2018 with net proceeds of approximately HK$72.5 million.
Details have been set out in the Company’s announcements
dated 14 February 2018, 21 February 2018 and 13 March
2018.

On 23 February 2018, the Group entered into a subscription
agreement to subscribe for redeemable convertible bonds
with the principal amount of HK$70,000,000 issued by an
independent third party, Charm Success Global Investment
Limited. The subscription have been completed on 15 March
2018.

The bonds bear interest at rate of 6% per annum and
with a maturity date of four years from the date of issue.
Details of the bonds have been set out in the Company's
announcements dated 23 February 2018, 2 March 2018 and
15 March 2018.

4. REN®RER

RZE—N\FZA+HEA AArHBEERE
SRS RE Bt AARIEEKREREBBES
R I LA B 17 (B0.537% T id & & %151,200,0008%
FREE0.01 T E AR - At & /#Y141,890,000
REBREVNZ-ZZ—NF=ZAT+=B%T A5
FRIEFE A 40 572,500,000/ 7T © A B IS E R A
AFRPA-_ZTE-NE-_A+MABE - —T—N\F
ZAZ+—BARZE-—NF=ZA+=B2A8MH-

RZZE-—N\FZAZ+=H FAEEHEHTLRE
1% AR 88 B3 Charm Success Global Investment
Limited (— B BYE=ZH)EITHNASEA
70,000,000/ 7T Hy A BE Bl Al 2 JE & 55 - iR BB = 18
ER=_ZE—\FZA+HRHZMK-

BHROECFEFNERFE BETARFEEE
AEH - Bl SEFNFEERNARRIBHA
- )\F-—A=-+=ZR-ZZE—/\F=HA=H
FZZE-—N\F=ZATHRBEHRMHEP-
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Five-Year Financial Summary

T 5F I B it R

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1+—HLEE

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
—Z—+tF —T—R"F —ZT—HF —THmHF ZT—=
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBFT ARETFrT AREFT ARMFT AREFTT
RESULTS i
Revenue U = 466,371 513,883 569,605 397,923 298,752
Profit before income tax R BT 1530 A & A 19,593 78,735 98,379 78,270 49,904
Income tax expense Fri5 75 2 (5,605) (22,053) (28,787) (19,690) (12,702)
Profit for the year F R 13,988 56,682 69,592 58,580 37,202
Profit for the year FEAEF R
attributable to: st Al -
— Equity holders of the — NN EER
Company A A 13,988 56,682 66,716 58,580 36,638
— Non-controlling interests — JEE R R s = = 2,876 = 564
13,988 56,682 69,592 58,580 37,202
As at 31 December
»+=-B=+—H
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
—B—tf T RF —_T—HF —_TNOF —_T—=F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB 000 RMB'000 RMB 000
AR¥FT ARETrT ARETT ARETT ARETT
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES HERAR
Total assets BEE 541,612 555,109 428,767 237,056 134,980
Total liabilities waE (100,307) (129,104) (59,974) (84,326) (40,904)
Net assets BEFE 441,305 426,005 368,793 152,730 94,076
Equity attributable to NN
equity holders of the BEA
Company FE(RRERS 441,305 426,005 368,793 137,457 94,076
Non-controlling interests FEVE AR M = = = 15,273 =
441,305 426,005 368,793 152,730 94,076
Note: The results and summary of assets and liabilities for each of the Mi: REEERRERNEBEE T —=FER-_T—NF+=

three years ended 31 December 2013 and 2014 which were
extracted from the Prospectus have been prepared on a combined
basis to indicate the results of the Group as if the group structure,
at the time when the Company’s shares were listed on the Stock
Exchange, had been in existence throughout those years.

H=t—BL=AFEEFNEENREERAE
BETDREBS G EERE URTASEESE (B
AR R R LW ARERBRAE
HZEFENE—HFE) °
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